
 

 
 

 
Oaklands Road  
Haywards Heath  
West Sussex  
RH16 1SS 

 
Switchboard:  01444 458166 

 
DX 300320 Haywards Heath 1 

www.midsussex.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Working together for a better Mid Sussex 

 
 

18 July 2022 
 
Meetings of Council Committees are broadcast live through the Mid Sussex District 

 Council’s YouTube channel. Limited space is available to observe proceedings in-person. 
Those wishing to do so must reserve a seat by completing a Registration Form by 4pm on 
the working day prior to the meeting. 
 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 
A meeting of AUDIT COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER at these offices on 

TUESDAY, 26TH JULY, 2022 at 5.00 pm when your attendance is requested. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

KATHRYN HALL 

Chief Executive 

 

A G E N D A 
 

  Pages 
 

1.   To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.   To receive Declarations of Interest from Members in respect of any 
matter on the Agenda. 
 

 

3.   To confirm the Minutes of the previous meeting of the Audit Committee 
held on 01 March and 11 May 2022. 
 

3 - 10 

4.   To consider any items that the Chairman agrees to take as urgent 
business. 
 

 

5.   Internal Audit Annual Report 2021/22. 
 

11 - 24 

6.   Review of Treasury Management Activity 2021/22. 
 

25 - 38 

7.   External Audit Plan 2021/22. 
 

39 - 56 

8.   Annual Governance Statement 2021/22. 
 

57 - 64 

9.   Committee Work Programme 2022/23. 65 - 66 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCW9I9y-TZXZs6jOFmOgiPyQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCW9I9y-TZXZs6jOFmOgiPyQ
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=-eSNJDXRzEikyLq9fp6HA9bpuBnSAjJAin_Z_JzHlupURERZQlBYOTdTMzYxT0JYQkVTOEg0WTAzMi4u


 
 

 

10.   Questions pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 10.2 due notice of 
which has been given. 
 

 

 
 
 
To: Members of Audit Committee: Councillors M Pulfer (Chair), J Llewellyn-Burke (Vice-

Chair), A Boutrup, M Cornish, I Gibson, S Hicks and L Stockwell 
 

 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022



 
 

 
 

Minutes of a meeting of Audit Committee 
held on Tuesday, 1st March, 2022 

from 5.00 pm - 7.00 pm 
 
 

Present: M Pulfer (Chair) 
R Cromie (Vice-Chair) 

 
 

M Cornish 
I Gibson 
 

S Hicks 
L Stockwell 
 

  
 

 
Absent: Councillors A Boutrup 
 
  
 
 
 

1. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  
 
Apologies were received from Councillor Boutrup. 
 

2. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM MEMBERS IN RESPECT OF 
ANY MATTER ON THE AGENDA.  
 
Councillor Gibson declared an interest in Item 7: Financial Statements 2020-21 in 
relation to the Collection Fund, as he is a Member of West Sussex County Council. 
 

3. TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 16 
NOVEMBER 2021.  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16 November 2021 were 
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

4. TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN AGREES TO TAKE AS 
URGENT BUSINESS.  
 
None. 
 

5. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT.  
 
Peter Stuart, Head of Corporate Resources introduced the report on behalf of Juan 
Fosco, Internal Audit Manager who was unable to attend the meeting. He highlighted 
that Covid has continued to present challenges with staff becoming unavailable at 
very short notice, which has delayed the audits until the beginning of 2022, but work 
is now progressing. He noted that Management had requested to defer the audit of 
the Covid-19 Grant Assurance until the 2022-23 Audit plan and the draft reports for 
the Council Tax audit have been issued with a medium priority recommendation. 
There was no formal handover of previously raised recommendations from the 
former Auditors at Crawley Borough Council nor a record listing these including 
timescales for implementation. However, Mazars have considered this as part of the 
21-22 field work. They will continue to monitor recommendations raised as part of the 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 3

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 

21-22 internal audits and create a centralised record capturing the recommendations, 
including agreed management actions and timescales for implementation. Mazars 
have discussed updates with the Head of Corporate Resources and the Committee 
will be kept informed, including details of any outstanding actions. Mazars have 
already established monthly meetings with the Head of Corporate Resources to 
discuss progress, issues arising from the internal audit and Council activities. A 
three-year plan was formally established by the previous internal auditor and 
approved by the Committee, Mazars proposed plan was detailed in the report.  
 
Members expressed concern over the handover process from the previous internal 
auditor, the impact of Covid on staffing for the audit and access to the previous audit 
files.  
 
The Head of Corporate Resources confirmed the previous audit files were up to date 
and they are accessible as they are held on the Council’s server.  There was no 
formal handover for the internal audit due to the sudden departure of the previous 
auditors.  
 
In response to a Member’s question the Head of Corporate Resources noted the 
contract had started slowly, however Mazars are extremely professional and are 
flagging up issues which may not have been detected previously.  
 
The Chairman expressed concerns regarding the lack of succession planning and 
staff resilience. In the absence of Mazars, the Head of Corporate Resources would 
bring this to their attention and ask them to feedback on both and monitor the 
business continuity in reports regarding staff resilience.  
 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee received the report.  
 

6. EXTERNAL AUDIT - AUDIT RESULTS REPORT 2020-21.  
 
Kevin Suter, EY introduced the report of the audit results up to 31st March 2021. He 
reminded the committee that an objection had been received to the Councils 
accounts and therefore all the information presented had to be caveated; the audit 
cannot be completed until the objection had been processed and a decision made. 
EY was able to provide an update on the work to date and drew Members’ attention 
to the key findings of the audit of Investment Properties and a net amendment of 
£1.4million. EY updated the committee on the Assessment of Control Environment 
recommending better communication between the Property Valuers and the Council 
officers before accounts are produced.  
 
The Chairman asked for clarification on what impact the outstanding objection would 
have on the decision to sign off the accounts for 2020-21 and the deadline for the 
completion of the External Audit. EY confirmed that due to the nature of the 
objection, it would affect the Audit process and therefore delay the completion of the 
Audit.  They were unable to give an exact date for completion of the Audit.  
 
A Member thanked EY for a comprehensive report. Members discussed the audit of 
the investment properties, if EY had confidence with the future information provided 
by the Council, the cost and consequences of the delay in completing the external 
audit and asked for clarification on the net pension liability.   
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 4



 
 

 
 

EY advised they were confident in their communications with MSDC to work on the 
issues. A delay in completing the audit was not an ideal position to be in, but there 
would not be any direct consequences to the Council.  
 
They advised the pension liability falls within the materiality amount, there would be a 
delay to future audits which would be monitored along with the LA backlog due to 
Covid. The cost of the objection would fall to the Council.  
 
The Chairman asked if the valuation issues around investment properties was as a 
result of errors of judgement or accuracy. EY advised that it was due to both, these 
have now been resolved and the recommendations in place by EY will mitigate the 
issue occurring in the future.  
 
A Member asked for clarification on the procedure for the Committee being updated 
on the progress of the objection. EY advised general updates would be provided to 
Committee Members and officers going forward.  
 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee received the report. 
 

7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2020-21.  
 
Peter Stuart, Head of Corporate Resources introduced the report noting that the audit 
had not been concluded by EY. He highlighted the recommendations to the 
Committee subject to any changes following the outcome of the objection.   
 
Members discussed the revenue expenditure in relation to the Leisure Centre 
closures during the pandemic, asked if Places Leisure had a contingency plan and 
requested clarity on the debtors and general allowance for bad debt, and the 
Collection Fund.  
 
In response to the Chairman’s question whether the Leisure Centres were insured 
against the closures, the Head of Corporate Resources confirmed Places Leisure 
were not insured and due to the nature of the event it is difficult to predict and obtain 
insurance. The Chairman requested the Leisure Centres put this in writing and that a 
Risk Assessment be carried out on Leisure Centre Funds.   
 
The Head of Corporate Resources advised he supply in writing a breakdown of the 
actual debts for Members and any surplus in the Collection Fund is carried forward to 
the next financial year to reduce the need to increase Council Tax.  
 
The Chairman sought clarification on the Temporary Accommodation Reserve and 
the actual types of accommodation it was allocated to.  
 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee:  
 
a) Approved the Financial Statements for the year ending 31st March 2021, and  
 
b) Authorised the Chair and Vice Chair of the Committee to sign the accounts when 
the audit has concluded, subject to any changes being immaterial to the accounts. 
 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 5



 
 

 
 

8. CAPITAL STRATEGY 2022-23 TO 2025-26.  
 
The Head of Corporate Resources advised there were no changes to the Capital 
Strategy from 2021-22.  He noted a correction to the background papers on p.163, 
the meetings were correct, however the dates were different.  
 
Members discussed how the Capital Strategy would impact on the funding of 
Affordable Housing, Temporary Accommodation and assessing projects with regard 
to sustainability issues 
 
The Head of Corporate Resources confirmed when developers are unable to provide 
affordable housing within their developments, they provide Section 106 monies so 
the housing can be provided at other locations, and he referenced the Sustainability 
Economic Strategy which will be brought to Council for adoption shortly. 
   
As there were no further questions the Chairman took Members to the 
recommendations in the report which were agreed unanimously. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee agreed to forward the draft Strategy for approval by Council at the 
meeting on 2nd March 2022.  
 
 

9. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT AND ANNUAL 
INVESTMENT STRATEGY 2022-23 TO 2024-25.  
 
Peter Stuart Head of Corporate Resources to introduce the report in the absence of 
Pamela Coppelman, Group Accountant for Adur & Worthing Council. He advised the 
Strategy was still current and drew Members’ attention to the recommendation to 
increase the Council’s counterparty investment limits.  
 
A Member asked for clarification of the Debt Management Office. The Head of 
Corporate Resources confirmed this was Central Government.  
 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee recommended the following:  
 
(i) the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) for 2022/23 and   
the following two years,  
(ii) the Annual Investment Strategy (AIS) and the Minimum Revenue Provision 
Statement (MRP) as contained in Sections 4 and 2.3 respectively of the report, 
(iii) the proposed amendments to the specified and non-specified investment 
appendices, and 
(iv) the Prudential Indicators contained within this report. 
 

10. PROCUREMENT OF AN EXTERNAL AUDITOR.  
 
Peter Stuart, Head of Corporate Resources, introduced the report and noted that 
although some Local Authorities were conducting their own procurements, the 
recommendation is for Mid Sussex District Council is to join the nationwide PSAA. He 
advised that subject to the recommendation at this Committee the Item would be 
presented as an urgent Item at the Council meeting on Wednesday 2nd March 2022.  

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 6



 
 

 
 

 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee recommended the following to Council:  
 
i) that MSDC joins in the nationwide PSAA procurement for an external auditor with 
the contract starting 1st April 2023 and running to 2028. 
 

11. TO CONSIDER WHETHER TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC FROM THE 
MEETING DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
ON THE GROUNDS THAT IT INVOLVES THE LIKELY DISCLOSURE OF EXEMPT 
INFORMATION AS DEFINED IN PARAGRAPH 3 AND 7 OF PART 1 OF 
SCHEDULE 12A OF THE SAID ACT.  
 
The Chairman moved a motion that the Press and Public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the exempt business on the agenda. This was 
agreed unanimously and Kevin Suter, EY was invited to stay.   
 
The meeting moved into the exempt session at 6.24pm. 
 

12. CREDITORS SYSTEM UPDATE  
 
The Chairman brought the meeting back into open session at 6.58pm on completion 
of consideration of the exempt item and moved to the recommendations included at 
item 12, subject to any offline discussions, the Committee recommended the report 
and the actions taken, this was agreed unanimously. 
 

13. QUESTIONS PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 10.2 DUE NOTICE 
OF WHICH HAS BEEN GIVEN.  
 
None. 
 

 
 
 

The meeting finished at 7.00 pm 
 

Chairman 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

Minutes of a meeting of Audit Committee 
held on Wednesday, 11th May, 2022 

from 7.31 pm - 7.33 pm 
 
 

Present: M Pulfer (Chairman) 
J Llewellyn-Burke (Vice-Chair) 

 
 

A Boutrup 
I Gibson 
 

S Hicks 
L Stockwell 
 

  
 

 
Absent: Councillors M Cornish 
 
 
 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN.  
 
Councillor Llewellyn-Burke nominated Councillor Pulfer as Chairman of the 
Committee for the 2022/23 Council year.  This was seconded by Councillor Boutrup 
and with no further nominations put forward, this was agreed. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Pulfer be elected Chairman of the Committee for the 2022/23 Council 
year. 
 

2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN.  
 
Councillor Pulfer nominated Councillor Llewellyn-Burke as Vice-Chairman of the 
Committee for the 2022/23 Council year.  This was seconded by Councillor Boutrup 
and with no further nominations put forward, this was agreed. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Llewellyn-Burke be appointed Vice-Chairman of the Committee for 
the 2022/23 Council year. 
 

3. TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN AGREES TO TAKE AS 
URGENT BUSINESS.  
 
None. 
 

 
 
 

The meeting finished at 7.33 pm 
 

Chairman 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 9



This page is intentionally left blank



INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT 2021/2022 

Report from: Head of Internal Audit  
Contact Officers: Graeme Clarke, Mazars LLP 

Juan Fosco, Mazars LLP 
Email: graeme.clarke@mazars.co.uk 

juan.fosco@mazars.co.uk 
Wards Affected: All 
Key Decision No  
Date of Meeting 26 July 2022 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 This report contains the Head of Internal Audit (HOIA) annual assurance opinion on
the control environment of Mid Sussex District Council (Council) based on internal
audit work undertaken during the 2021/22 financial year.

1.2 This opinion forms one of the key sources of assurances within the Council. It is
used to inform the compilation of the Council’s Annual Governance Statement, which
is included in the Financial Statements. The Internal Audit function of the Council,
incorporating the HOIA, is outsourced to Mazars LLP via the APEX framework.

2. Summary

2.1 Mazars engagement with the Council commenced on 9 July 2021, when the
Engagement Letter was signed. Before this date, the Internal Audit function was
delivered by the former Internal Auditor at Crawley Borough Council.

2.2 The 2021/22 Plan was inherited from the former Internal Audit. It comprised of mostly
Key Financial Audits that were historically delivered in the latter stages of the
financial year by the former Internal Auditor. For the 2022/23 FY, we will employ a
risk-based approach to determining the audit needs of the Council and use a risk-
based methodology in planning and conducting our audit assignments.

2.3 At the time of drafting this report, there are two audits in progress (IT related) and
two audits where the fieldwork was completed, with the report being at draft stage.
All other audits in the Plan were finalised.

2.4 During the year, internal audit services were delivered remotely using tools such as
screen-sharing functionalities. These arrangements and the current work in progress
(at 2.3 above) were not considered to have a material impact on our ability to provide
an annual opinion.

2.5 During the year, we consulted the Head of Corporate Resources and informed the
Committee about changes to the audit plan, in particular, deferral of work for the
Covid-19 Grants Assurance audit.

2.6 Based on our audit work, our HOIA opinion on the governance, risk management,
and control framework is Moderate in its overall adequacy and effectiveness. Some
improvements are required to enhance the adequacy and effectiveness of the
governance, risk management and control framework.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 11

Agenda Item 5

mailto:graeme.clarke@mazars.co.uk%3e
mailto:juan.fosco@mazars.co.uk


3. Recommendation 
 

The Committee is asked to receive the report. 
 

4 Policy Context 
 
4.1 Receiving this report enables the Committee to perform its duties under the 

Accounting and Auditing regulations 
 

5. Other Options Considered 
 
5.1 None. 

 

6. Financial Implications 
 
6.1 This is a report on the activity of Internal Audit in the previous year and has no 

financial implications. The Plan for Internal Audit relating to work undertaken during 
2021/2022 had been discussed and approved in the March 2021 Audit Committee 
meeting. 

 

7 Risk Management Implications 
 
7.1 None. 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 12



In
te

rn
a

l A
u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 2
0
2

1
/2

2

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e
x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

P
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
: 

M
a
z
a
rs

 L
L
P

D
a
te

: 
J
u
ly

 2
0
2
2

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

1

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 13



0
1

0
2

0
3

0
4

0
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
1

H
ig

h
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

A
2

D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

p
in

io
n

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 W

o
rk

 U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

B
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it

C
o

n
te

n
ts

D
is

c
la

im
e
r

T
h

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

 (
“R

e
p
o
rt

”)
 w

a
s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 b

y
 M

a
z
a
rs

 L
L
P

 a
t 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

o
f 

M
id

 S
u
s
s
e
x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

(M
S

D
C

) 
a
n
d
 

te
rm

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
m

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
is

 R
e
p
o
rt

 

a
re

 o
n
ly

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
m

e
 t
o
 o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

. 
W

h
ils

t 
e
v
e
ry

 c
a
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
is

 R
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 a

s
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 h

a
v
e
 o

n
ly

 b
e
e
n
 a

b
le

 

to
 b

a
s
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 n

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 c

a
n
 

b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 R
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

e
x
is

t,
 o

r 
o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
.

T
h

e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 a

n
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

M
S

D
C

 a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

u
lle

s
t 
e
x
te

n
t 

p
e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y
 l
a

w
 

M
a
z
a
rs

 L
L
P

 a
c
c
e
p
ts

 n
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 d

is
c
la

im
s
 a

ll 
lia

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 w

h
o
 p

u
rp

o
rt

s
 t

o
 u

s
e
 o

r 
re

ly
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 w

h
a
ts

o
e
v
e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

, 
it
s
 c

o
n
te

n
ts

, 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 
a
n
y
 e

x
tr

a
c
t,

 r
e
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o
n
, 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
/o

r 

m
o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 
A

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

, 
a
n
y
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

, 
it
s
 c

o
n
te

n
ts

, 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 
a
n
y
 e

x
tr

a
c
t,

 

re
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
, 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
/o

r 
m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 i
s
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 r

is
k
. 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o
u
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
, 
lim

it
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
fi
d

e
n
ti
a

lit
y
.

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 14



0
1
 I

n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

M
a
z
a
rs

 L
L
P

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 M

id
 S

u
s
s
e
x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

(C
o
u
n
c
il)

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

A
P

E
X

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 C

ro
yd

o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 i
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

a
s
 t
h
e
 S

1
5
1
 

O
ff

ic
e
r)

, 
w

it
h
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
.

T
h
is

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 c
o
v
e
rs

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 in

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
 P

la
n
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

It
 f
o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 I
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

ls
o
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 r

o
le

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 l
in

e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.

O
u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
w

it
h
in

 U
K

 P
u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 (

P
S

IA
S

).

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

a
g

a
in

s
t

th
e

In
te

rn
a
l
A

u
d

it
P

la
n

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

e
-y

e
a
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
 t
o
 2

0
2
3
/2

4
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

o
n
 2

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
1
. 
T

h
e
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
 P

la
n
 w

a
s
 f

o
r 

2
2
0
 d

a
ys

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 3

0
 d

a
y
s
 f

o
r 

N
F

I 
w

o
rk

, 
2
0
 d

a
ys

 f
o
r 

IT
 

a
u
d
it
s
 a

n
d
 t
e
n
 d

a
y
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 r

o
le

. 

M
a
z
a
rs

 e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 o

n
 9

 J
u
ly

 2
0
2
1
, 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
L
e
tt
e
r 

w
a
s
 

s
ig

n
e
d
. 
B

e
fo

re
 t
h
is

 d
a
te

, 
th

e
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

a
t 

C
ra

w
le

y 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
 P

la
n
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
d
 o

f 
m

o
s
tl
y
 K

e
y 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

u
d
it
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 
ty

p
ic

a
lly

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
tt
e
r 

s
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ye

a
r 

b
y 

th
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r.

 

A
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

m
o
s
t 
re

c
e
n
t 
P

ro
g
re

s
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 in

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
2
, 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 t
o
 d

e
fe

r 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
C

o
v
id

-1
9
 G

ra
n
t 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 Q

4
 t
o
 2

0
2
2
/2

3
 d

u
e
 t
o
 a

 
k
e
y 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 u

n
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 
v
e
ry

 s
h
o
rt

 n
o
ti
c
e
. 
S

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
is

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
th

e
 “

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 “

 a
d
v
is

o
ry

 w
o
rk

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

R
e
v
ie

w
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 

to
 o

p
ti
m

iz
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

n
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

R
e
v
ie

w
 i
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fo
rm

 o
f 
th

re
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

y
s
te

m
 (

B
C

M
S

) 
a
n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

P
la

n
 (

B
C

P
),

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 
to

 
th

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
(I

S
O

 2
2
3
0
1
:2

0
1
9
).

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 in
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 (

IT
 r

e
la

te
d
) 

a
n
d
 t
w

o
 a

u
d
it
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 f

ie
ld

w
o
rk

 w
a
s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
e
in

g
 a

t 
d
ra

ft
 s

ta
g
e
. 
A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

a
u
d
it
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 w

e
re

 f
in

a
lis

e
d
. 

A
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 0

3
 o

f 
th

is
 R

e
p
o
rt

. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
2
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

la
s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
.

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

3

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
m

e
n

ts

W
e
 a

re
 g

ra
te

fu
l 
to

 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

, 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

U
n
it
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
, 

w
e
 u

s
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 t
e
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
s
. 
W

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
w

e
 f

a
v
o
u
r 

c
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 w

h
o
le

 d
a
ta

 s
e
t 
te

s
ti
n
g
 u

s
in

g
 

d
a
ta

 a
n
a
ly

ti
c
s
 s

o
ft

w
a
re

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 I
D

E
A

. 
W

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 o

r 
p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l,
 w

e
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

s
a
m

p
lin

g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
ra

n
d
o
m

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

, 
s
tr

a
ti
fi
e
d
 o

r 
s
ys

te
m

a
ti
c
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 a

s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 a

re
 b

o
th

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t.
 S

a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
s
 a

re
 

d
ri
v
e
n
 b

y 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
, 
w

h
e
re

 n
o
t 
d
ic

ta
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 

s
c
o
p
e
, 
a
re

 a
t 
th

e
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
r 

in
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r.

 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 15



0
2
 I

n
te

rn
a

l
A

u
d

it
 O

p
in

io
n

R
e
m

o
te

W
o

rk
in

g

A
ll 

o
f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
s
 w

e
re

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
, 

w
it
h
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
s
 a

n
d
 c

lie
n
t 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
 h

e
ld

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 
a
n
d
 a

ll 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 d

ig
it
a
lly

. 
T

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d

-u
p
o
n
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 
lim

it
e
d
 i
n
 s

c
o
p
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 
th

a
t 

th
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 e
v
e
r 

b
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

, 
n
o
t 
a
b
s
o
lu

te
.

O
u

r 
o

p
in

io
n

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, 
o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 is
 M

o
d

e
ra

te
in

 i
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
S

o
m

e
 im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

W
h
ile

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 f
u
lly

 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
, 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 o

r 
a
re

 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e

.

Im
p

a
c
t

o
f

C
o

v
id

-1
9

o
n

in
te

rn
a
l

a
u

d
it

w
o

rk
d

u
ri

n
g

th
e

y
e
a
r

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
, 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
re

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
 a

n
d
 u

s
in

g
 t
o
o
ls

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

s
c
re

e
n

-s
h
a
ri
n
g
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

ie
s
. 
T

h
is

 w
a
s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 C
o
v
id

-1
9
. 

 

D
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r,

 w
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

b
o
u
t 
a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
  
G

ra
n
t 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

n
 C

o
v
id

-1
9
-r

e
la

te
d
 g

ra
n
ts

 w
a
s
 d

e
la

ye
d
, 

th
is

 d
e
fe

rr
a
l 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 C

o
v
id

-1
9
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

.

F
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 a

u
d
it
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

la
n
, 
w

h
ils

t 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
, 
w

e
 d

id
 e

n
c
o
u
n
te

r 
s
o
m

e
 d

e
la

ys
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

Q
4
 m

o
s
tl
y
 d

u
e
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 u

n
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 
s
h
o
rt

 n
o
ti
c
e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

O
m

ic
ro

n
 v

a
ri
a
n
t.
 

R
e
li
a
n

c
e
 P

la
c
e
d

 o
n

 T
h

ir
d

 P
a
rt

ie
s

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
re

lie
d
 o

n
 t
h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 O
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 s

o
le

ly
 r

e
lie

s
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
.

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

S
c
o

p
e

o
f

O
p

in
io

n

In
 g

iv
in

g
 o

u
r 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
, 
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 c

a
n
 n

e
v
e
r 

b
e
 a

b
s
o
lu

te
. 
T

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it
h
 a

 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 m

a
jo

r 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 t
h
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
m

e
 t
o
 o

u
r 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 
a
n
d
 a

re
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
ll 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 o

r 
th

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
th

a
t 
m

a
y 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 
In

 a
rr

iv
in

g
 a

t 
o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t:

• 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 P

la
n
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
C

o
v
id

-1
9
; 

• 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 P

la
n
; 

• 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

-u
p
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
; 

• 
W

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
a
n
y 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 r
a
is

e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y 
th

e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
ri
s
k
s
;

• 
T

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 
a
n
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
;

• 
M

a
tt
e
rs

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
;

• 
W

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 
a
n
y 

lim
it
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
;

• 
W

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 i
m

p
o
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 u

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y 

h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
in

g
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 e

n
ti
re

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
; 
a
n
d

• 
W

h
a
t 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 n

e
e
d
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
v
e
re

d
.

F
o

ll
o

w
U

p

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t
o
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 (
H

ig
h
, 

M
e
d
iu

m
, 
a
n
d
 L

o
w

).
 F

iv
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

0
2
0
/2

1
 F

Y
 b

y 
th

e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r.

 T
h
re

e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 u

p
 t
h
is

 y
e
a
r.

 F
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 t
w

o
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 f
ro

m
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

ta
tu

s
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 f
o
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
 a

n
d
 2

0
2
2
/2

3
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ye

a
r.

 S
p
o
t 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 in

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 

c
a
n
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

is
 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 is

 b
e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

a
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 e

s
c
a
la

te
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 f
in

a
lly

 t
o
 t
h
is

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
A

t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
d
ra

ft
in

g
 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

, 
n
o
 h

ig
h

-p
ri
o
ri
ty

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 w

e
re

 o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 (

p
a
s
t 
th

e
ir
 d

u
e
 

d
a
te

).
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
o
f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

-p
ri
o
ri
ty

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
1
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

..

4

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 16



0
3
 I

n
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it
 W

o
rk

 U
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
e
a
c
h
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

o
u
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 o
u
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
tw

o
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

P
la

n
s
, 
a
n
d
 a

n
 I
T

 A
u
d
it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 W

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

o
o
k

9
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

n
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 w

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
, 
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
, 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
rs

.
T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 a
re

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

5

A
u

d
it

 A
re

a
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 L

e
v

e
l

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

H
ig

h
M

e
d

iu
m

L
o

w
T

o
ta

l

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 

L
im

it
e
d

1
1

1
3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

-
1

-
1

B
u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

-
-

1
1

In
c
o
m

e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 (

C
a
s
h
ie

rs
)

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

-
-

1
1

P
a
yr

o
ll

D
ra

ft
*

-
-

-
-

P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 (
C

re
d
it
o
rs

)
M

o
d
e
ra

te
-

1
1

2

C
a
p
it
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

-
-

-
-

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

S
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l

-
-

1
1

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

y
s
te

m
 (

F
M

S
)

M
o
d
e
ra

te
-

3
1

4

S
u
n
d
ry

 D
e
b
to

rs
M

o
d
e
ra

te
-

2
2

4

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

D
ra

ft
*

-
-

-
-

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

P
la

n
s

N
/A

 –
A

d
v
is

o
ry

-
-

-
-

IT
 A

u
d
it
 N

e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(A

N
A

)
In

 P
ro

g
re

s
s

-
-

-
-

C
y
b
e
r 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

In
 P

ro
g
re

s
s

-
-

-
-

T
o

ta
l

1
8

8
1
7

*D
ra

ft
 R

e
p
o
rt

  

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 17



0
4
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
T

h
is

s
e
c
ti
o
n

c
o
m

p
a
re

s
th

e
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

L
e
v
e
ls

(w
h
e
re

g
iv

e
n
)

a
n
d

c
a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n

o
f
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

m
a
d
e

a
t
M

S
D

C
.

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

6

T
h
is

 c
h
a
rt

 s
h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
fo

u
r 

y
e
a
rs

. 
T

h
e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

a
ls

o
 h

a
d
 f

o
u
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

p
in

io
n
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 

w
it
h
 a

 s
lig

h
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 l
e
v
e
l 
e
q
u

a
ti
n
g
 w

h
a
t 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
.

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 2

0
2
0

/2
1
, 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 F

in
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 d

a
te

 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
o

p
in

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 a
 s

lig
h

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 M
o

d
e

ra
te

 

o
p
in

io
n
s
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

 L
im

it
e
d
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 O

p
in

io
n
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o
 t
h

e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 a

u
d
it
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e
n
 in

 J
a
n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2
2

. 

D
u
ri

n
g
 2

0
2
1

/2
2
 (

a
n
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
F

in
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
) 

to
 d

a
te

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 

a
 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

1
7
 n

e
w

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
. 
O

n
e
 w

a
s
 H

ig
h
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
e
ig

h
t 
M

e
d
iu

m
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

, 

a
n
d
 e

ig
h
t 
c
a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
d
 a

s
 L

o
w

 P
ri
o
ri
ty

. 
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

m
a
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
re

e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
.

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 2

0
2
0

/2
1
, 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 (

fi
v
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
d
u
ri

n
g
 2

0
2
0

/2
1
).

 T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
ls

o
 f

iv
e
 m

o
re

 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 g

iv
e
n
 i
n
 2

0
2
0
/2

1
. 
R

e
a
s
o
n
s
 b

e
h
in

d
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 a

 f
re

s
h
 p

e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
/c

h
a
n
g
e
 in

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

in
 

c
o
n
d
u

c
ti
n
g
 w

o
rk

.

T
h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
s
 v

a
ri
e

d
. 
A

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 H
ig

h
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
, 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 f
o
u
r 

m
o
re

 M
e
d
iu

m
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 

a
n
d
 s

e
v
e
n
 m

o
re

 L
o
w

 P
ri
o
ri
ty

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 2

0
2
0

/2
1
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 
T

h
e

 H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 

m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ils
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n

d
ix

 A
1
.

4

1

H
ig

h

M
e

d
iu

m

L
o

wC
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 o

f 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 G

ra
d

in
g

s

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2 1

8

8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

5

8

2
3

8

1
0

1
4

5

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

1
8

/1
9

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 O
p

in
io

n
s 

Si
n

ce
 2

0
1

8
/1

9

N
il

Li
m

it
ed

M
o

d
er

at
e

Su
b

st
an

ti
al

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 18



0
5
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it
 

W
e

h
a
v
e

p
ro

v
id

e
d

s
o
m

e
d
e
ta

ils
b
e
lo

w
o
u
tl
in

in
g

o
u
r

s
c
o
re

c
a
rd

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

to
o
u
r

in
te

rn
a
l
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
,
w

h
ic

h
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
o
u
r

o
v
e
ra

ll
a
n
n
u
a
l
o
p
in

io
n
.

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

C
o
n

fl
ic

ts
 o

f 

In
te

re
s
t

In
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

P
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
T

h
e
 2

0
2
1
/2

2
 P

la
n
 w

a
s
 i
n
h
e
ri
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

t 

C
ra

w
le

y 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 F
o
r 

th
e
 2

0
2
2
/2

3
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 e

m
p
lo

y 
a
 r

is
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 u

s
e
 a

 r
is

k
-

b
a
s
e
d
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 i
n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
ts

. 

O
u
r 

w
o
rk

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 c

o
n
fo

rm
s
 t
o
 P

S
IA

S
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 

P
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 

E
th

ic
s
.

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

to
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 0

1
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 f
o
u
r 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
 a

re
 t
o
 b

e
 

fi
n
a
lis

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
d
ra

ft
in

g
 t
h
is

 r
e

p
o
rt

. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 d

id
 e

n
c
o
u
n
te

r 
s
o
m

e
 

d
e
la

ys
 d

u
ri
n
g
 Q

4
 m

o
s
tl
y
 d

u
e
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 u

n
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

s
h
o
rt

 n
o
ti
c
e
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 O

m
ic

ro
n
 v

a
ri
a
n
t.
 D

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r,

 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
fe

rr
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 G

ra
n
ts

 A
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

w
o
rk

.
W

it
h
 t
h
e
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f
th

e
s
e
 m

a
tt
e
rs

, 
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
p
o
rt

s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 P

la
n
 h

a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

p
la

c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 w

o
rk

. 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
T

h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 n

o
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y 

d
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

.

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 Q

u
a
li
ty

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

; 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
q
u
a
lit

y 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
:

▪
S

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 c

o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

;

▪
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
fi
le

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 b

y 
M

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

;

▪
A

n
n
u
a
l 
a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 
a
u
d
it
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

la
n
s
;

▪
S

e
c
to

r 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 in

v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
to

r;

▪
Is

s
u
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
; 
a
n
d

▪
T

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
m

’s
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
u
a
l.

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

7

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 19



In
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

P
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

8

A
p
p

e
n
d

ic
e

s

A
1

 H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

A
2

 D
e

fi
n

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 20



1
4
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

2
9

A
1

 H
ig

h
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 2

0
2

1
/2

2

F
in

d
in

g
R

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
R

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

T
im

e
s
c
a
le

 /
 R

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

R
e
fu

n
d

s
 –

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i

n
 C

re
d

it

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 n

o
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

tr
e
a
ti
n
g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
 c

re
d
it
 w

h
e
re

 

o
v
e
rp

a
ym

e
n
ts

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 (

i.
e
.,
 

n
o
ti
fy

in
g
 t

a
x
p
a
ye

rs
 a

n
d
/o

r 
w

ri
te

-o
ff

s
.)

W
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 
c
re

d
it
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 

if
 c

re
d
it
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t
o
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 (

e
.g

.,
 r

e
fu

n
d
e
d
 o

r 

ro
lle

d
 o

v
e
r)

.

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 l
is

t 
fo

u
n
d
 5

3
7
 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 d

a
ti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 1

9
9
5
/9

6
 F

Y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

2
0
2
0
/2

1
 F

Y
. 

T
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 £

1
,0

4
5
,8

5
1
, 
w

it
h
 a

 o
n
e

-o
ff

 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
£
5
2
6
,8

2
3
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
9
/2

0
 

F
Y

 (
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
re

f 
6
8
4
3
8
5
8
5
).

C
re

d
it
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

w
ri
tt
e
n
-o

ff
 o

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y 

re
q
u
ir
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 d

u
e
 t
o
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 

a
 P

o
lic

y
.

T
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
 L

e
a
d
e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t/
p
o
lic

y
 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 

re
q
u
ir
in

g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

R
is

k
: 
If

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 d

e
a
lin

g
 

w
it
h
 c

re
d
it
s
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h
a
t 
c
re

d
it
 w

ri
te

-o
ff

s
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 m
a
y 

le
a
d
 t
o
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
 P

o
lic

y
 t

h
a
t 
s
ti
p
u
la

te
s
 h

o
w

 c
re

d
it
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
s
 

fo
r 

w
ri
ti
n
g
 o

ff
 c

re
d
it
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
m

e
th

o
d
.

A
s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

, 
th

is
 P

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
:

-
L
e
g
a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
;

-
W

h
e
th

e
r 

fu
n
d
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 k

e
p
t 
b
y 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
r 

p
a
s
s
e
d
 t
o
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 d

a
te

s
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
;

-
In

c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
e
y 

la
u
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
;

-
P

ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 i
f 

d
e
e
m

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 k

e
e
p
;

-
P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 t
e
a
m

, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g
 t
a
x
p
a
y
e
rs

 a
n
d
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 in
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y.

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l,
 t
h
e
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 T

e
a
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 t
h
a
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

n
y
 ‘
liv

e
’ 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 c

re
d
it
s
 l
is

t 
a
n
d
 e

x
h
a
u
s
t 
a
ll 

a
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

o
f 
c
o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
a
x
p
a
y
e
rs

 t
o
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
 a

 

re
fu

n
d
.

A
g
re

e
d
. 
W

e
 a

re
 k

e
e
n
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
 

c
re

d
it
 b

u
t 
th

e
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 T

e
a
m

 h
a
v
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 o

n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

2
4
 m

o
n
th

s
 n

o
t 
o
n
ly

 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 j
o
b
 b

u
t 
a
 l
a
rg

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
o
m

p
le

x
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
C

O
V

ID
 d

u
ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 

s
to

p
p
e
d
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m

 f
ro

m
 d

o
in

g
 t
h
is

 a
s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 w

e
 

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 w

a
n
te

d
.

T
h
e
s
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
u
ti
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 £

1
5
0
 

E
n
e
rg

y 
R

e
b
a
te

.

W
e
 w

ill
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

o
n
 t
h
e
 c

re
d
it
s
 t
ry

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
 c

re
d
it
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 in

 t
h
is

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

y
e
a
r 

(s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 n
o
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t
o
 g

e
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

C
O

V
ID

 w
o
rk

).

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
 L

e
a
d
e
r 

–
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 21



A
2
 D

e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 G

ra
d

in
g

s
T

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 u
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 

w
e

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

s
e

 o
u

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 l

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

, 
a

s
 f

o
ll
o

w
s

:

M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 G
ra

d
in

g
s

W
e

 u
s
e

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

e
s
 t

o
 c

la
s
s
if

y
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 w

e
 e

x
a

m
in

e
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
s
 f

o
ll
o

w
s
:

1
0

L
e
v
e

l
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

T
h
e

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

o
f
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
,
ri
s
k

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t
a
n
d

c
o
n
tr

o
l
is

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

a
n
d

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

.

M
o

d
e
ra

te
S

o
m

e
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

a
re

re
q
u
ir
e
d

to
e
n
h
a
n
c
e

th
e

a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y

a
n
d

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s

o
f
th

e
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

o
f
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
,
ri
s
k

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t
a
n
d

c
o
n
tr

o
l.

L
im

it
e
d

T
h
e
re

a
re

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s

in
th

e
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

o
f

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
,

ri
s
k

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

a
n
d

c
o
n
tr

o
l

s
u
c
h

th
a
t

it
c
o
u
ld

b
e

o
r

c
o
u
ld

b
e
c
o
m

e
in

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

a
n
d

in
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

.

U
n

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
T

h
e
re

a
re

fu
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

lw
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s

in
th

e
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

o
f
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
,
ri
s
k

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t
a
n
d

c
o
n
tr

o
l
s
u
c
h

th
a
t
it

is
in

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

a
n
d

in
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

o
r

is
lik

e
ly

to
fa

il.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

H
ig

h
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s

in
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
,
ri
s
k

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t
a
n
d

c
o
n
tr

o
l
th

a
t
if

u
n
re

s
o
lv

e
d

e
x
p
o
s
e
s

th
e

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

to
a
n

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

le
v
e
l
o
f
re

s
id

u
a
l
ri
s
k
.

M
e
d

iu
m

W
e
a
k
n
e
s
s

in
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
,
ri
s
k

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t
a
n
d

c
o
n
tr

o
l
th

a
t
if

u
n
re

s
o
lv

e
d

e
x
p
o
s
e
s

th
e

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

to
a

h
ig

h
le

v
e
l
o
f
re

s
id

u
a
l
ri
s
k
.

L
o

w
S

c
o
p
e

fo
r

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t
in

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
,
ri
s
k

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t
a
n
d

c
o
n
tr

o
l.

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
p

in
io

n
F

o
r 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

o
p

in
io

n
s
 w

e
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 c

la
s
s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
:

O
p

in
io

n
D

e
fi

n
it

io
n

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l

T
h
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
re

 a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
.

M
o

d
e
ra

te
S

o
m

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.

L
im

it
e
d

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 
it
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

r 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 in

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
n
d
 

in
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
.

U
n

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
s
u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
n
d
 i
n
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f
a
il.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 22



M
id

 S
u

s
s
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 -

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

1
1

W
e
 t
a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 M

S
D

C
 f
o
r 

th
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 l
im

it
a
ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

b
e
lo

w
.

T
h

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 a

 s
o
u
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d

a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

ir
re

g
u
la

ri
ti
e

s
 r

e
s
ts

 w
it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 w
it
h
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
.

S
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

, 
w

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

b
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
o
s
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 t
h
e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 

th
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 r

is
k
s
 in

 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
.

W
e
 p

la
n
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
e
te

c
ti
n

g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
.

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
u
r 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

lo
n
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
lie

d
 u

p
o
n
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
ll 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

s
 a

n
d
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
n
o
r 

re
lie

d
 u

p
o
n
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
 o

r 
ir
re

g
u
la

ri
ty

. 
E

v
e
n
 s

o
u
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 

a
b
s
o
lu

te
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 p

ro
o
f 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

c
o
llu

s
iv

e
 f
ra

u
d
. 

 

T
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
 i
n

 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
m

e
 t
o
 o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

e
x
is

t 
o
r 

a
ll 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
. 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 y

o
u
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 f

u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t’
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
o
u
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
.

T
h

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n
ti
a

l 
a
n
d
 m

u
s
t 
n
o
t 

b
e
 d

is
c
lo

s
e
d
 t
o
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 o

r 
re

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 i
n

 w
h
o
le

 o
r 

in
 p

a
rt

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

p
ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt

e
n
 

c
o
n
s
e
n
t.

 T
o

 t
h
e
 f

u
lle

s
t 
e
x
te

n
t 

p
e
rm

it
te

d
 b

y
 l
a

w
 M

a
z
a
rs

 L
L
P

 a
c
c
e
p
ts

 n
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 d

is
c
la

im
s
 a

ll 
lia

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir
d

p
a
rt

y
 

w
h
o
 p

u
rp

o
rt

s
 t

o
 u

s
e
 o

r 
re

p
ly

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 w

h
a
ts

o
e
v
e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

, 
it
s
 c

o
n
te

n
ts

, 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 
a
n
y
 e

x
tr

a
c
t,

 r
e
in

te
rp

re
ta

ti
o

n
 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
/o

r 
m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 i
s
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 r

is
k
.

R
e
g
is

te
re

d
 o

ff
ic

e
: 
3
0
 O

ld
 B

a
ile

y
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 E

C
4
M

 7
A

U
, 

U
n
it
e
d
 K

in
g
d
o
m

. 
R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 i
n

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
 N

o
 0

C
3
0
8
2
9
9
. 

 

C
o
n
ta

c
ts

G
ra

e
m

e
 C

la
rk

e

P
a

rt
n

e
r,

 M
a

z
a

rs

g
ra

e
m

e
.c

la
rk

e
@

m
a
z
a

rs
.c

o
.u

k
 

J
u

a
n

 F
o

s
c

o

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 M

a
z
a

rs

ju
a

n
.f

o
s
c
o

@
m

a
z
a

rs
.c

o
.u

k
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 REVIEW OF TREASURY MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY 2021/22 

 

REPORT OF: Stephen Fitzgerald, Interim Head of Corporate Resources 

Contact Officer: Email: pamela.coppelman@adur-worthing.gov.uk Tel: 01903 221236 

Wards Affected: All 

Key Decision: No 

Report to: Audit Committee 26th July 2022  

  

Purpose of Report 

1. The report sets out the Council’s treasury management activity for the year ended 31st  
March 2022. 

 
Summary 
 
2. All transactions are in order and the performance of the service has been in keeping 

with the requirements of the Service Level Agreement (SLA) with our shared services 
provider, except as noted here.   

 
Recommendations  
 
3. The Committee is requested to note the contents of the report. 
 
 

 
Background  
 
4. The Treasury Management function of this Council has been provided by Adur and 

Worthing Councils as a shared service since October 2010. This has enabled the cost 
of the service to be reduced whilst giving access to specialist advice and the 
administration skills of a larger authority. The SLA was extended for a further three 
years from 18th October 2019.  

 
5. The 2021-22 Treasury Management Annual Report produced by the Group Accountant 

(Strategic Finance) is attached as Appendix 1.  Members should note that this report 
format and level of detail is similar to that presented to the other authorities in the 
shared service and whilst it may appear to contain much in the way of industry 
knowledge, it would reward careful reading by those with an interest. 

 
 For those Members seeking a summary, paragraph 11.2 of Appendix 1 sets out the 

key points: 
 
 The actual outturn performance for investment income was an overachievement of £3k 

against the budget. Whilst interest rates were below budget average balances where 
far higher than predicted due to the receipt of various grants. The shared service will 
continue to monitor the market carefully for the best possible interest rates. All 
counterparty lending limits approved at the start of the year were met except as detailed 
here and previously reported, and all Prudential Limits were adhered to.”   

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 25

Agenda Item 6

mailto:pamela.coppelman@adur-worthing.gov.uk


 6. The Group Accountant would welcome questions and queries from Members using the 
contact details above. 

 
Policy Context 
 
7. The presentation of this report fulfils the requirements under the Council’s treasury 

management policy to produce an annual report by 31st August 2022 after the year 
end.  Providing transparency and approval of the strategies contained in this report is 
an important part of the Council’s statutory role. Treasury Management has become 
increasingly topical given the nature of the world’s financial markets in recent years, 
and Members are expected to have a basic understanding of how the Council uses its 
reserves and cash flows which are in the stewardship of the Head of Corporate 
Resources. 

 
Other Options Considered 
 
8. None – this report is statutorily required by regulations issued under the Local 

Government Act 2003. 
 
 
Financial Implications 
 
9. This report has no quantifiable financial implications.  Interest payable and interest 

receivable arising from treasury management operations, and annual revenue 
provisions for repayment of debt, form part of the revenue budget but are not required 
to support the provision of services. 

 
 
Risk Management Implications 
 
10. This report has no specific implications for the risk profile of the Council. 
 
Equality and Customer Service Implications 
 
11.  None 
 
Other Material Implications 

12. None 
 
Sustainability Implications  

13. None 
 
Background Papers           

 Treasury Management Strategy Statement & Annual Investment Strategy 2021/22 
to 2023/24 (Council on 31st March 2021), and Review of Treasury Management 
Activity 1 April – 30 September 2021. 

 

 The CIPFA code of Practice on Treasury Management (the code). 
 

 CIPFA Prudential code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the Prudential Code) 
 

 Link Asset Services report template (April 2022) 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 26



 
 

  APPENDIX 1 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
 This report summarises the operation of the treasury management service for the financial 

year 2021/22. The presentation of this report fulfils the requirements under the Council’s 
treasury management policy. 

 
 
2. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Treasury management is defined as: 
 
 “The management of the local authority’s cash flows and investments, its banking, money 

market and capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with those 
activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent with those risks” 

 
2.2 The Council is required by regulations issued under the Local Government Act 2003 to produce 

an annual treasury management review of activities and the actual prudential and treasury 
indicators for 2021/22. This report meets the requirements of both the CIPFA Code of Practice 
on Treasury Management (the Code) and the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in 
Local Authorities (the Prudential Code). 

  
2.3 The regulatory environment places responsibility on members for the review and scrutiny of 

treasury management policy and activities.  This report is, therefore, important in that respect, 
as it provides details of the outturn position for treasury activities and highlights compliance with 
the Council’s policies previously approved by members. 

 
2.4 For 2021/22 the minimum reporting requirements were that the Council should receive the 

following reports, which incorporate a variety of policies, estimates and actuals: 

 
 The Annual Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Annual Investment Strategy 

approved by full Council in advance of the year on 31st March 2021 
 

 The mid-year treasury management operations update report  
 

 An annual review (this report) to be presented to the Audit Committee following the end of the 
year, describing the activity compared to the strategy. 
 

2.5 The Council confirms that it has complied with the requirement under the code to give prior 
scrutiny to all of the above treasury management reports by the Audit Committee before they 
were reported to the full Council. Training was supplied to Members by Link Asset Services on 
the 28th September 2021 

 
3. THE COUNCIL’S CAPITAL FINANCING AND EXPENDITURE 
 
 The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets.  These activities may either 

be: 
 

 Financed immediately through the application of capital or revenue resources (capital receipts, 
capital grants, revenue contributions etc.), which has no resultant impact on the Council’s 
borrowing need; or 

 If insufficient financing is available, or a decision is taken not to apply resources, the capital 
expenditure will give rise to a borrowing need.   
 
The actual capital expenditure forms one of the required prudential indicators, because the 
Council must ensure that capital expenditure is affordable, approved and monitored.  The table 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 27



 
 

below shows the actual capital expenditure and how this was financed. 
 

 

 £m 
2020/21 
Actual 

2021/22 
Strategy 

2021/22 
Actual 

Capital expenditure 11.419 5.195 10.842 

Financed in year 11.419 5.195 10.842 

Unfinanced capital 
expenditure 

0.000 0.000 0.000 

 
 

4. THE COUNCIL’S OVERALL BORROWING NEED 
 
4.1 Some of the Council’s capital expenditure is funded immediately by, for example, capital 

grants, capital receipts from the sale of assets, or from contributions from the revenue budget 
(capital funded by revenue as approved by statute).  Capital expenditure that is not funded by 
any of these means is described as “the underlying need to borrow” and is termed the Capital 
Financing Requirement (CFR).  The Council decides whether or not to borrow these 
amounts externally, or alternatively to use cash that would otherwise be invested (internal 
borrowing).  This decision is based on a number of factors, including the prevailing interest 
rates for borrowing compared to those for investing, the likelihood of a capital receipt in the 
near future or a forecast of additional capital grants. 

 
4.2 Gross borrowing and the CFR - in order to ensure that borrowing levels are prudent over the 

medium term and only for a capital purpose, the Council should ensure that its gross external 
borrowing does not, except in the short term, exceed the total of the capital financing 
requirement in the preceding year (2021/22) plus the estimates of any additional capital 
financing requirement for the current (2022/23) and next two financial years.  This essentially 
means that the Council is not borrowing to support revenue expenditure.  This indicator 
allowed the Council some flexibility to borrow in advance of its immediate capital needs to take 
advantage of, say, low interest rates. 

 
 
The table below highlights the Council’s gross borrowing position against the CFR. 
 

 

  
31 March 2021 

Actual 
31 March 2022 

Strategy 
31 March 2022 

Actual 

CFR (£m) 7.195 26.382 6.661 

External Debt (5.298) (0.153) (0.153) 

Finance Lease *  (2.258) (1.970)  (1.970) 

Total Borrowing (7.556) (2.123) (2.123) 

(Over)/under borrowing (0.361) 24.259 4.538 

 
The difference between the forecast CFR and the actual CFR at 31 March 2022 is due to the 
receipt in full of the proceeds from the sale of Hurst Farm.  The forecast assumed a partial 
receipt in 2020/21. 
 
*The Authority has a contract with SERCO for the provision of waste collection. The new fleet 
of vehicles used to provide the service is shown as Property, Plant and Equipment in the Balance 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 28



 
 

Sheet, with a vehicle life of 10 years 4 months which ends 30 July 2028. Accordingly this is 
recognised as a Finance Lease. 
 
The difference between the CFR and the gross borrowing position is termed under or over 
borrowing.  If a Council is under borrowed, it is using some of its internal cash that could 
otherwise be invested.  It can therefore choose to borrow externally up to the CFR so as to 
take advantage of favourable interest rates.  If a Council is over borrowed, it needs to ensure 
that this position is remedied over a two year period.  The Council was over underborrowed 
by £4.538m at the 31st March 2022, and repaid £5m of debt in November 2021. 
 

4.3 The authorised limit is the “affordable borrowing limit” required by s3 of the Local Government 
Act 2003.  Once this has been set, the Council does not have the power to borrow above this 
level.  The table below demonstrates that during 2021/22 the Council has maintained gross 
borrowing within its authorised limit. 

 
The operational boundary is the expected borrowing position of the Council during the year.  
Periods where the actual position is either below or over the boundary are acceptable subject 
to the authorised limit not being breached.  The Council did not breach the operational 
boundary during the year. 

 
Actual financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream - this indicator identifies the 
trend in the cost of capital (borrowing and other long term obligation costs net of investment 
income) against the net revenue stream.  The costs incurred through capital expenditure are 
the interest payable on money borrowed and the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP see 
section 9), which is a statutory annual revenue charge to reduce the indebtedness of a Council, 
based on the amount of unfunded capital expenditure.   
 
Investment income is deducted from the costs and the net figure is then compared to the 
Council’s net revenue stream – the income received from grants and taxation as shown in the 
Statement of Accounts.  Consequently if only the costs of the capital programme increase or 
the investment income decreases, the proportion of financing costs to net revenue stream will 
increase.  If only the net revenue stream increases, then the proportion will reduce.  Usually 
there will be a combination of both factors. 

  

 2021/22 

Authorised limit £34.000m 

Maximum gross borrowing position during the year   £7.556m 

Operational boundary £32.000m 

Average gross borrowing position   £4.84m 

Financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream    0.76% 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 29



 
 

5. THE COUNCIL’S TREASURY POSITION AT 31 MARCH 2022 
 
5.1 The Council’s treasury position at the beginning and end of the year was as follows:-  
 

 

Principal 
at 

31.03.21 
£m 

Average 
Interest 

Rate  

Average 
Life in 
Years 

Principal 
at 

31.03.22 
£m 

 
Average 
Interest 

Rate  
 

Average 
Life in 
Years 

Borrowing       

PWLB (0.298) 4.55% 1.92 (0.153) 4.55% 0.92 

Other Borrowing (5.000) 1.3% 0.64 0 0 0 

Finance lease  (2.258)   (1.970)   

TOTAL 
BORROWING 

(7.556)   (2.123)   

CFR  7.195   6.661   

(Over)/under 
borrowing 

 (0.361)   (4.54)   

Investments: 
      

Local Authority 
Property Fund 

 5.689 4.14% n/a 6.687 3.98% n/a 

In-house: 
      

 Long Term  0.025 n/a n/a 6.025 0.38% 107 
 Short Term  57.010 0.26% < 1 year 63.604 0.23% < 1 year 

TOTAL 
INVESTMENTS 

 62.724   76.316   

NET 
INVESTMENTS 

 55.168   74.193   

 
 
  
 
5.2 The maturity structure of debt table that follows demonstrates that procedures are in place to 

prevent the maturity of too much debt in a single period, when only high interest rates may be 
available for refinancing the debt, if required. 

 
 

 
31 March 21 2022/23 31 March 2022 

actual original limits actual 

Under 12 months 5.458 80% 0.447 

12 months and within 24 months 0.447 70% 0.300 

2 year to 5 years 0.920 80% 0.939 

Over 5 Years 0.756 80% 
 

0.436 
 

 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 30



 
 

 
 
 
5.3 Investments held at 31 March 2022 (excluding the Local Authority Property Fund): 
 

Counterparty Issue Date Maturity 
Date 

Principal Current 
Interest 

Rate 

Long 
Term 
Rating 

CAMBRIDGE BUILDING 
SOCIETY 

09/07/2021 05/07/2023 £1,000,000.00 0.4000  * 

CAMBRIDGE BUILDING 
SOCIETY 

05/07/2021 05/07/2023 £2,000,000.00 0.4000  * 

CCLA Investment 
Management Limited 

06/02/2020 n/a £3,000,000.00 0.5785  AAA 

CLOSE BROTHERS LIMITED 07/09/2021 05/09/2022 £2,000,000.00 0.4500  A- 

CLOSE BROTHERS LIMITED 30/03/2022 30/03/2023 £2,000,000.00 1.5000  A- 

Coventry Building Society 10/08/2021 10/08/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.0800  A- 

Coventry Building Society 18/08/2021 18/08/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.0800  A- 

Coventry Building Society 01/10/2021 30/09/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.1300  A- 

Coventry Building Society 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 £1,000,000.00 1.4000  A- 

GOLDMAN SACHS FUNDS plc 29/10/2021 n/a £595,000.00 0.4821  AAA 

Goldman Sachs International 
Bank 

30/09/2021 30/09/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.3750  A+ 

Goldman Sachs International 
Bank 

24/02/2022 24/02/2023 £3,000,000.00 1.4300  A+ 

HANDELSBANKEN 15/06/2018 n/a £5,000.00 0.0150  AA- 

LEEDS BUILDING SOCIETY 07/04/2021 05/04/2022 £3,000,000.00 0.1500  A- 

Lloyds Call Account 10/05/2021 n/a £10,000.00 0.0100  A+ 

Lloyds TSB Plc 95 day Notice 22/07/2020 n/a £10,000.00 0.0500  A+ 

MONMOUTHSHIRE BUILDING 
SOCIETY 

02/08/2021 07/08/2023 £3,000,000.00 0.3500  * 

NATIONAL COUNTIES B SOC 05/05/2021 05/05/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.3300  * 

NATIONAL COUNTIES B SOC 22/03/2022 22/03/2023 £2,000,000.00 1.2700  * 

National Westminster Bank 29/06/2021 29/06/2022 £3,000,000.00 0.1700  A 

National Westminster Bank 30/06/2021 30/06/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.1600  A 

National Westminster Bank 27/01/2022 27/02/2023 £1,000,000.00 0.9300  A 

NATIONWIDE BLDG SOCIETY 30/06/2021 30/06/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.0800  A 

NATIONWIDE BLDG SOCIETY 07/02/2022 08/08/2022 £3,000,000.00 0.6100  A 

Newcastle Building Soc. 08/04/2021 05/04/2022 £3,000,000.00 0.1700  * 

Principality Building Soc 30/04/2021 05/05/2022 £2,000,000.00 0.1500  BBB 

Principality Building Soc 26/05/2021 06/06/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.1600  BBB 

Progressive Building Society 05/07/2021 05/07/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.2000  * 

Progressive Building Society 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 £2,000,000.00 1.3000  * 

SAFFRON BUILDING SOCIETY 07/03/2022 06/03/2023 £3,000,000.00 1.0500  * 

Santander 95 day notice 
account 

10/11/2020 n/a £5,016,355.11 0.5000  A 

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 £3,000,000.00 1.9400  A+ 

THURROCK BOROUGH 
COUNCIL 

26/05/2021 25/05/2022 £3,000,000.00 0.1600  AA- 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 31



 
 

U K DEBT MANAGEMENT 10/02/2022 10/08/2022 £3,500,000.00 0.6700  AA- 

U K DEBT MANAGEMENT 30/03/2022 14/04/2022 £4,500,000.00 0.5500  AA- 

WARRINGTON BOROUGH 
COUNCIL 

10/06/2021 09/06/2022 £3,000,000.00 0.1000  AA- 

West Bromwich Building So 05/07/2021 05/07/2022 £2,000,000.00 0.1500  BB- 

West Bromwich Building So 01/07/2021 05/07/2022 £1,000,000.00 0.1600  BB- 

Yorkshire Building Society 27/07/2021 26/07/2022 £3,000,000.00 0.1000  A- 

Yorkshire Building Society 02/03/2022 06/03/2023 £1,000,000.00 1.0900  A- 

TOTAL     £77,636,355.11     

  
* - Not on credit list 

 
 All investments listed are due to mature within 12 months. 
 
 Local Authority Property Fund – the Council has also invested £6m with the Local 

Authorities’ Property Fund. 
 
 
6. THE STRATEGY FOR 2021/22 
 

 Some of the information and tables in the following paragraphs are supplied by the 
 Council’s treasury advisors, Link  Asset Services and consist of detailed economic  
 and market information which informed the Council’s treasury management decisions 
throughout the year.  

 

 
 

6.1 Investment strategy and control of interest rate risk 

SONIA: the Sterling Overnight Index Average, a replacement set of indices (for LIBID) 
 

 
 

Investment returns remained close to zero for much of 2021/22.  Most local authority 
lending managed to avoid negative rates and one feature of the year was the continued 

-0.20

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

Bank Rate vs term SONIA rates % 1.4.21 - 31.3.22

Bank Rate SONIA 1 mth 3 mth 6 mth

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 32



 
 

growth of inter local authority lending.  The expectation for interest rates within the 
treasury management strategy for 2021/22 was that Bank Rate would remain at 0.1% 
until it was clear to the Bank of England that the emergency level of rates introduced 
at the start of the Covid-19 pandemic were no longer necessitated. 

The Bank of England and the Government also maintained various monetary and 
fiscal measures, supplying the banking system and the economy with massive 
amounts of cheap credit so that banks could help cash-starved businesses to survive 
the various lockdowns/negative impact on their cashflow. The Government also 
supplied huge amounts of finance to local authorities to pass on to businesses.  This 
meant that for most of the year there was much more liquidity in financial markets than 
there was demand to borrow, with the consequent effect that investment earnings 
rates remained low until towards the turn of the year when inflation concerns indicated 
central banks, not just the Bank of England, would need to lift interest rates to combat 
the second-round effects of growing levels of inflation (CPI was 6.2% in February).  

While the Council has taken a cautious approach to investing, it is also fully 
appreciative of changes to regulatory requirements for financial institutions in terms of 
additional capital and liquidity that came about in the aftermath of the financial crisis. 
These requirements have provided a far stronger basis for financial institutions, with 
annual stress tests by regulators evidencing how institutions are now far more able to 
cope with extreme stressed market and economic conditions. 

Investment balances have been kept to a minimum through the agreed strategy of 
using reserves and balances to support internal borrowing, rather than borrowing 
externally from the financial markets. External borrowing would have incurred an 
additional cost, due to the differential between borrowing and investment rates as 
illustrated in the charts shown above and below. Such an approach has also provided 
benefits in terms of reducing counterparty risk exposure, by having fewer investments 
placed in the financial markets.  

 
 
6.2 Borrowing strategy and control of interest rate risk 

 
The has Council maintained an under-borrowed position in 2021/22.  This meant that 
the capital borrowing requirements (the Capital Financing Requirement), was not fully 
funded with loan debt, as cash supporting the Council’s reserves, balances and cash 
flow was used as an interim measure. This strategy was prudent as investment returns 
were low in relation to the cost of borrowing and minimising counterparty risk on 
placing investments also needed to be considered.  All capital expenditure in 2021/22 
was funded through grants or other contributions, so no new borrowing was required. 

 

Against this background and the risks within the economic forecast, caution was 
adopted with the treasury operations. The Head of Corporate Resources therefore 
monitored interest rates in financial markets and adopted a pragmatic strategy based 
upon the following principles to manage interest rate risks  

 

 ·   if it had been felt that there was a significant risk of a sharp FALL in long and short 
term rates, (e.g. due to a marked increase of risks around relapse into recession or of 
risks of deflation), then any necessary long term borrowings would have been 
postponed, and potential rescheduling from fixed rate funding into short term 
borrowing would have been considered. 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 33



 
 

 ·   if it had been felt that there was a significant risk of a much sharper RISE in long 
and short term rates than initially expected, perhaps arising from an acceleration in the 
start date and in the rate of increase in central rates in the USA and UK, an increase 
in world economic activity or a sudden increase in inflation risks, then the portfolio 
position would have been re-appraised.  Most likely, fixed rate funding, if required, 
would have been drawn whilst interest rates were lower than they were projected to 
be in the next few years. 

6.3 Interest rate forecasts expected only gradual rises in medium and longer-term fixed borrowing 
rates during 2021/22 and the two subsequent financial years until the turn of the year, when 
inflation concerns increased significantly.  Internal, variable, or short-term rates, were expected 
to be the cheaper form of borrowing until well in to the second half of 2021/22. 

 
  

PWLB rates are based on gilt (UK Government bonds) yields through H.M.Treasury 
determining a specified margin to add to gilt yields.  The main influences on gilt yields 
are Bank Rate, inflation expectations and movements in US treasury yields. Inflation 
targeting by the major central banks has been successful over the last 30 years in 
lowering inflation and the real equilibrium rate for central rates has fallen considerably 
due to the high level of borrowing by consumers: this means that central banks do not 
need to raise rates as much now to have a major impact on consumer spending, 
inflation, etc. This has pulled down the overall level of interest rates and bond yields in 
financial markets over the last 30 years.  We have seen, over the last two years, many 
bond yields up to 10 years in the Eurozone turn negative on expectations that the EU 
would struggle to get growth rates and inflation up from low levels. In addition, there 
has, at times, been an inversion of bond yields in the US whereby 10 year yields have 
fallen below shorter term yields. In the past, this has been a precursor of a recession.  
Recently, yields have risen since the turn of the year on the back of global inflation 
concerns. 

Link Group Interest Rate View  8.2.21

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Mar-22 Jun-22 Sep-22 Dec-22 Mar-23 Jun-23 Sep-23 Dec-23 Mar-24

BANK RATE 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

  3 month ave earnings 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

  6 month ave earnings 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

12 month ave earnings 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20

5 yr   PWLB 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.90 1.00 1.00 1.10 1.10 1.10 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20

10 yr PWLB 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.40 1.40 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.60 1.60 1.60 1.60

25 yr PWLB 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 2.00 2.00 2.10 2.10 2.10 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.20

50 yr PWLB 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.80 1.80 1.90 1.90 1.90 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 34



 
 

  

 

Gilt yields fell sharply from the spring of 2021 through to September and then spiked 
back up before falling again through December.  However, by January sentiment had 
well and truly changed, as markets became focussed on the embedded nature of 
inflation, spurred on by a broader opening of economies post the pandemic, and rising 
commodity and food prices resulting from the Russian invasion of Ukraine. 

At the close of the day on 31 March 2022, all gilt yields from 1 to 5 years were between 
1.11% – 1.45% while the 10-year and 25-year yields were at 1.63% and 1.84%.   

Regarding PWLB borrowing rates, the various margins attributed to their pricing are 
as follows: - 

 PWLB Standard Rate is gilt plus 100 basis points (G+100bps) 

 PWLB Certainty Rate is gilt plus 80 basis points (G+80bps) 

 PWLB HRA Standard Rate is gilt plus 100 basis points (G+100bps) 

 PWLB HRA Certainty Rate is gilt plus 80bps (G+80bps) 

 Local Infrastructure Rate is gilt plus 60bps (G+60bps) 

 

There is likely to be a further rise in short dated gilt yields and PWLB rates over the 
next three years as Bank Rate is forecast to rise from 0.75% in March 2022 to 1.25% 
later this year, with upside risk likely if the economy proves resilient in the light of the 
cost-of-living squeeze.  Medium to long dated yields are driven primarily by inflation 
concerns but the Bank of England is also embarking on a process of Quantitative 
Tightening when Bank Rate hits 1%, whereby the Bank’s £895bn stock of gilt and 
corporate bonds will be sold back into the market over several years.  The impact this 
policy will have on the market pricing of gilts, while issuance is markedly increasing, is 
an unknown at the time of writing.  

0.60%

0.80%

1.00%

1.20%

1.40%

1.60%

1.80%

2.00%

2.20%

2.40%

2.60%

2.80%

3.00%

PWLB Rates 1.4.21 - 31.03.22

1 Year 5 Year 10 Year 25 Year 50 Year 50 year target %

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 35



 
 

 

7 BORROWING OUTTURN for 2021/22 
  
7.1 The Council has not borrowed more than, or in advance of its needs, purely in order to profit 

from the investment of the extra sums borrowed.   
 
7.2 No rescheduling was done during the year as the average 1% differential between PWLB new 

borrowing rates and premature repayment rates made rescheduling unviable.  
 
7.3 The Council’s debt at 31 March 2022 comprises one loan from the Public Works Loan Board 

(PWLB), which matures on 1 March 2023.  
 

8 INVESTMENT OUTTURN FOR 2021/22 

8.1 Investment Policy – the Council’s investment policy is governed by DLUHC investment 
guidance, which has been implemented in the annual investment strategy approved by the 
Council on 31sr March 2021.  This policy sets out the approach for choosing investment 
counterparties, and is based on credit ratings provided by the three main credit rating agencies, 
supplemented by additional market data, (such as rating outlooks, credit default swaps, bank 
share prices etc.).   

 
The investment activity during the year conformed to the approved strategy, and the Council 
had no liquidity difficulties. 

 
8.2 Local Authorities’ Property Fund – the Council has invested £6m with the Local Authorities’ 

Property Fund and earned £221k in dividend income in 2021/22. 
 
8.3 Investments held by the Council (excluding the Local Authorities’ Property Fund) 
 

 The Council maintained an average balance of £80.404m of internally managed funds. 

 The internally managed funds earned an average rate of return of 0.23% 

 The comparable performance indicator for 12 month investments was 0.14% (rate 
supplied by Link Asset Services). 

 This compares with a budget assumption of £42.958m investment balance earning an 
average rate of 0.4%. 

 Total investment income was £175k compared to a budget of £172k. 
 
 
 
 
 
8.4 Resources – the Council’s cash balances comprise revenue and capital resources and cash 

flow monies.  The Council’s core cash resources comprised as follows: 
 
 

Balance Sheet Resources 
31 March 2021 

£’000s 
31 March 2022 

£’000s 

Balances      7.811 9.835 

Earmarked Reserves 23.816 22.333 

Provisions  3.401 3.419 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 36



 
 

Balance Sheet Resources 
31 March 2021 

£’000s 
31 March 2022 

£’000s 

Usable Capital Receipts    5.641 5.731 

Capital Grants Unapplied 5.635 5.185 

Amount available for 
investment 

           46.304 46.503 

 
  
9.  MINIMUM REVENUE PROVISIONS (MRP) FOR REPAYMENT OF DEBT 
 
9.1 The Council, in accordance with legislation, makes a provision from revenue to enable the 

repayment of borrowing that has been undertaken to fund the capital programme. This 
provision is known as the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) and is charged to the General 
Fund Revenue Account each year. MRP is set aside each year at an amount equivalent to the 
value of debt repaid in the year. 

 
9.2 For 2021/22 an amount of £534k has been set aside in the annual accounts as the MRP for 

repayment of debt. 
 
10. OTHER ISSUES AND MATTERS  
 

Shared Services Arrangements 
 

10.1 The Council’s treasury management services are provided under a shared services 
arrangement (SSA) performed by the in-house treasury management team formed out of 
partnership working between Adur District Council and Worthing Borough Council. The 
treasury management team is based at Worthing Town Hall, but services all three Councils’ 
treasury management operations from this location utilising similar banking arrangements. 

 The SSA is provided under a Service Level Agreement that was renewed from 18th October 
2019, and which defines the respective roles of the client and provider authorities for a period 
of three years.  

 
 
10.2 Statutory override 
 

Following the consultation undertaken by the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local 
Government, [MHCLG], on IFRS9 the Government has introduced a mandatory statutory 
override for local authorities to reverse out all unrealised fair value movements resulting from 
pooled investment funds. This will be effective from 1 April 2018.  The statutory override 
applies for five years from this date. Local authorities are required to disclose the net impact 
of the unrealised fair value movements in a separate unusable reserve throughout the duration 
of the override in order for the Government to keep the override under review and to maintain 
a form of transparency. 
 

10.3 Covid-19 
  

The Council recorded investment income just above the budget, mainly due to Covid grants 
due to be repaid to the Government, but not yet reclaimed pending central reconciliations.  
This resulted in higher than forecast investment balances.    Investment rates achievable in 
the market during the year also began to rise following the increases in Bank Base Rate, 
although it was necessary to keep the funds awaiting repayment in short term and call 
investments,  with resulting lower rates of return.The Covid-19 virus has not affected the fixed 
term deposits already held by the Council.  However the rates on money market funds and 
new fixed term deposits have been low and on only started to rise in the later part of the year.  

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 37



 
 

The Council does not invest in stocks and shares so is not exposed to those market 
fluctuations. 
 

11. CONCLUSION 
 
11.1 This report fulfils the requirements of the CIPFA Codes as well as the Council’s own treasury 

management practices to present an annual outturn report on treasury management activity. 
 
11.2 The actual outturn performance for investment income was an overachievement of £3k against 

the budget. Whilst interest rates were below budget average balances where far higher than 
predicted due to the receipt of various grants. The shared service will continue to monitor the 
market carefully for the best possible interest rates.  

  

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 38



EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 
 

REPORT OF: Interim Head of Corporate Resources 
Contact Officer: Steven Fitzgerald, Interim Head of Corporate Resources 
 Email: stephen.fitzgerald@midsussex.gov.uk Tel: 01444 477244 
Wards Affected: All 
Key Decision No 
Report 

to 
  

Audit Committee 
26 July 2022 

 
 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
 To inform the Committee of the External Auditor’s plan to cover the 2021/22 audit of 

the financial statements. 
 
2. Recommendations  
 
 The Audit Committee is recommended to note the 2021/22 Annual Audit Plan 
 
 
3 Background 
 
3.1 Attached at Annex 1 is the Annual Audit Plan for EY’s audit of the Council’s financial 

statements for the year 2021/22.  This document provides an overview of their plans 
and fee as well as the initial considerations of the risk areas that will receive attention 
as part of the audit. 

 
3.2 At the meeting, the Audit Director will be able to elucidate on any points raised by 

Members. 
 
4 Financial implications 
 
 There are no financial implications arising from this report.  . 

 
5 Equalities and customer service implications 

 
 The report raises no implications of this nature. 

 
6 Risk Management Implications 
 
 No material risks arise from this report 
 
7 Other Material Implications 

 None. 

8 Sustainability Implications  

None 

  
Background Papers 
None 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 39

Agenda Item 7

mailto:stephen.fitzgerald@midsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



M
id

 S
u

s
s
e
x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il

O
u

tl
in

e
A

u
d
it

 P
la

n
 

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2

2

J
u

ly
 2

0
2

2

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 41



2

D
e

a
r 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
M

e
m

b
e

rs

O
u

tl
in

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

W
e

 a
re

 p
le

a
se

d
 t

o
 a

tt
a

ch
 o

u
r 

O
u

tl
in

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

. 

It
s 

p
u

rp
o

se
 i

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
w

it
h

 a
n

 o
v

e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

s 
a

n
d

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 a
u

d
it

. 
D

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

y
e

a
r,

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
y

e
t 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 o
u

r 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s.

 W
e

 w
il
l 
p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 m

o
re

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s,
 o

r 
ci

rc
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 i
f 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 p
re

fe
r.

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

il
l 
b

e
 a

 f
o

cu
s 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2
 p

la
n

.

O
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 i

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

ca
l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il
it

y
 A

ct
 2

0
1

4
, 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e
’s

 2
0

2
0

 
C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

, 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

is
su

e
d

 b
y

 P
u

b
li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
A

u
d

it
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 (
P

S
A

A
) 

L
td

, 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

.

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 s
o

le
ly

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 &

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 i

s 
n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

d
 

sh
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 u

se
d

 b
y

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

se
 s

p
e

ci
fi

e
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s.

W
e

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

 o
n

 2
6

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0

2
2

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u

 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
m

a
y

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

.

Y
o

u
rs

 f
a

it
h

fu
ll
y

 

K
e

v
in

 S
u

te
r

F
o

r 
a

n
d

 o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
E

rn
st

 &
 Y

o
u

n
g

 L
L

P

E
n

c

M
e

m
b

e
rs

o
f

th
e

A
u

d
it

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
8

J
u

ly
2

0
2

2

M
id

S
u

ss
e

x
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
o

u
n

ci
l

O
a

k
la

n
d

s
R

o
a

d

H
a

y
w

a
rd

s
H

e
a

th

W
e

st
S

u
ss

e
x

R
H

1
6

1
S

S

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 42



3

C
o

n
te

n
ts

P
u

b
li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
A

u
d

it
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 L
td

 (
P

S
A

A
) 

is
su

e
d

 t
h

e
 “

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

ie
s”

. 
It

 i
s 

a
v

a
il
a

b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 P
S

A
A

 w
e

b
si

te
 (

h
tt

p
s:

//
w

w
w

.p
sa

a
.c

o
.u

k
/a

u
d

it
-q

u
a

li
ty

/s
ta

te
m

e
n

t-
o

f-
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

ie
s/

).
T

h
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

se
rv

e
s 

a
s 

th
e

 f
o

rm
a

l t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
ie

s.
 I

t 
su

m
m

a
ri

se
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 
a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
ie

s 
b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
is

 t
o

 b
e

 e
x
p

e
ct

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y

 i
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 a

re
a

s.
 

T
h

e
 “

T
e

rm
s 

o
f 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 (
u

p
d

a
te

d
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

8
)”

 i
ss

u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
S

A
A

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 m
u

st
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
, 

o
v

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

o
se

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l A
u

d
it

 
O

ff
ic

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

 (
th

e
 C

o
d

e
) 

a
n

d
 i
n

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 c
o

v
e

rs
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 o
f 

a
 r

e
cu

rr
in

g
 n

a
tu

re
.

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s 

m
a

d
e

 s
o

le
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
M

id
 S

u
ss

e
x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s.

 O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 m

ig
h

t 
st

a
te

 t
o

 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

M
id

 S
u

ss
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l t

h
o

se
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
e

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

n
o

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
. 

T
o

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll
e

st
 e

x
te

n
t 

p
e

rm
it

te
d

 b
y

 l
a

w
 w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
cc

e
p

t 
o

r 
a

ss
u

m
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

y
 t

o
 a

n
y

o
n

e
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
M

id
 S

u
ss

e
x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l f

o
r 

th
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 o

p
in

io
n

s 
w

e
 h

a
v

e
 f

o
rm

e
d

. 
It

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
n

y
 

th
ir

d
-p

a
rt

y
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

p
ri

o
r 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 c

o
n

se
n

t.

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 A
u

d
it

0
1

F
e

e
0

3
0

2
V

F
M

0
1

V F M

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 43

https://www.psaa.co.uk/audit-quality/statement-of-responsibilities/


4

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 A
u

d
it

0
1

0
1

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 44



5

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 A
u

d
it

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d
it

P
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2
W

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 o
rg

a
n

is
in

g
 o

u
r 

in
it

ia
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 a
u

d
it

. 
T

h
is

 w
il
l 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
 a

u
d

it
, 

w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

F
o

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2
, 

th
e

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 a
s 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
L

e
v

e
ll
in

g
 U

p
, 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

p
a

p
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 “

M
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 l
o

ca
l 
a

u
d

it
 d

e
la

y
s”

p
u

b
li
sh

e
d

 i
n

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

1
 e

x
te

n
d

s 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
e

d
 l

o
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 3
1

 J
u

ly
 t

o
 3

0
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

. 

D
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
la

te
r 

d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
s 

fr
o

m
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 y
e

t 
to

 s
ta

rt
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
2

0
2

1
/2

2
 a

u
d

it
. 

W
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

o
u

r 
in

it
ia

l 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

 –
th

e
se

 a
re

 b
ro

a
d

ly
 s

im
il
a

r 
to

 t
h

o
se

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

. 
W

e
 w

il
l 
u

p
d

a
te

th
e

se
 r

is
k
s 

a
s 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
g

re
ss

e
s.

O
u

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2
 a

u
d

it
 i

s 
n

o
w

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 o
n

 1
4

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

, 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
. 

 

W
id

e
r 

p
u

b
li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

u
d

it
 c

o
n

te
x
t

R
e

co
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 a

ll
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

cl
im

a
te

 t
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

L
e

v
e

ll
in

g
 U

p
, 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

(D
L

U
H

C
) 

a
n

d
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 h

a
v

e
 

b
o

th
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 p
a

p
e

rs
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 f

ir
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
im

e
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

s.

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
L

e
v

e
ll
in

g
 U

p
, 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

(D
L

U
H

C
)

T
h

e
 D

L
U

H
C

 p
a

p
e

r 
p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 i
n

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

1
  

re
co

g
n

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s 

re
m

a
in

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
li
n

e
ss

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
a

u
d

it
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 i
ss

u
e

s 
h

ig
h

li
g

h
te

d
 i

n
 

th
e

 R
e

d
m

o
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 A
s 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e
 (

N
A

O
) 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 i
ts

 2
0

2
0

 r
e

p
o

rt
 T

im
e

li
n

e
ss

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

n
 l

o
ca

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
x
 f

a
ct

o
rs

 a
re

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 d

e
la

y
s.

 T
h

e
se

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

:
•

A
u

d
it

 f
ir

m
s 

a
re

 s
tr

u
g

g
li
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
 n

e
t 

lo
ss

 o
f 

q
u

a
li
fi

e
d

 s
ta

ff
, 

w
it

h
 m

a
n

y
 q

u
a

li
fi

e
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
ta

n
ts

 c
h

o
o

si
n

g
 t

o
 l
e

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
ct

o
r 

e
n

ti
re

ly
. 

•
In

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 N

A
O

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

n
e

w
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

(I
F

R
S

),
 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
(F

R
C

) 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 h

ig
h

-p
ro

fi
le

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 f
a

il
u

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

C
a

ri
ll
io

n
 a

n
d

 P
a

ti
ss

e
ri

e
 V

a
le

ri
e

, 
h

a
d

 
co

m
b

in
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
s 

fa
ce

d
 b

y
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
, 

in
 t

h
e

 f
a

ce
 o

f 
co

m
p

e
ti

n
g

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 p
re

ss
u

re
s,

 s
o

m
e

 l
o

ca
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

w
h

il
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ce

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
o

f 
so

m
e

 l
o

ca
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
h

a
s

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 t
h

e
ir

 p
re

p
a

re
d

n
e

ss
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it

. 
T

h
e

se
 i
ss

u
e

s,
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
a

ce
rb

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
 p

a
n

d
e

m
ic

.

C
o

n
si

d
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 b

e
h

in
d

 a
u

d
it

 d
e

la
y

s,
 i
t 

is
 c

le
a

r 
th

a
t 

a
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
st

e
m

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 i
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

, 
w

it
h

 l
o

ca
l

b
o

d
ie

s,
 a

u
d

it
 f

ir
m

s,
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 b
o

d
ie

s 
a

n
d

 
co

d
e

-s
e

tt
e

rs
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o

ll
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 s

e
ct

o
r.

  
T

h
e

 p
a

p
e

r 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

a
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

m
e

a
su

re
s 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 b
y

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

k
e

y
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
d

 t
im

e
li
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

lo
ca

l 
a

u
d

it
 m

a
rk

e
t.

 T
h

e
se

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

.

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

n
 e

x
ce

p
ti

o
n

a
l 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 b
y

 C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 o
n

 t
im

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 2
0

2
1

/2
2

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 2
0

2
2

/2
3

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
o

n
L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i

n
 

th
e

 U
n

it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
, 

a
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 d
e

fe
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
IF

R
S

 1
6

 u
n

ti
l 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

4
 (

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
2

4
/2

5
 C

o
d

e
).

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

2
0

2
2

/2
3

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 2
0

2
3

/2
4

 C
o

d
e

s 
w

il
l 
a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

s 
o

f 
1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

2
2

 o
r 

2
0

2
3

.

A
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
is

 a
ls

o
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
ce

 o
n

 a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 A

ss
e

ts
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 i
s 

n
o

t 
e

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 i

m
p

a
ct

 M
id

 S
u

ss
e

x
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 45



6

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 A
u

d
it

M
a
te

ri
a
li
ty

O
u
r 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
li
ty

W
h

e
n

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

in
g

 o
u

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll
 a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

w
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 t
h

e
 m

a
g

n
it

u
d

e
 o

f 
u

n
co

rr
e

ct
e

d
 m

is
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 j
u

d
g

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o

le
.

W
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 m
a

te
ri

a
li
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

t 
£

1
.6

m
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
%

 o
f 

g
ro

ss
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 2
0

2
0

/2
1

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

. 
W

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

g
ro

ss
 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

to
 b

e
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
st

a
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i
n

 a
ss

e
ss

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.

W
e

 w
il
l 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

ll
 a

u
d

it
 d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

in
 e

x
ce

ss
 o

f 
£

0
.0

8
1

m
.

T
h

e
se

 f
ig

u
re

s 
w

il
l 
b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 u

p
o

n
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

th
e

 d
ra

ft
 2

0
2

1
/2

2
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 46



7

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2
 a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y

A
u
d
it

ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s

T
h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 ‘

d
a
s
h
b
o
a
rd

’ 
s
u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it

in
g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
It

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e

w
it

h
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
it

ia
l 

ri
s
k
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

p
c
o
m

in
g
 a

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 a

n
y

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 r

is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r.

  

R
is

k
 /

 a
re

a
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s

R
is

k
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 f

ro
m

 P
Y

D
e
ta

il
s

M
is

st
a

te
m

e
n

ts
d

u
e

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

 o
r 

e
rr

o
r

F
ra

u
d

 r
is

k
N

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 r

is
k
 o

r 
fo

cu
s

A
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 I

S
A

 2
4

0
, 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 i
n

 a
 u

n
iq

u
e

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 t
o

 p
e

rp
e

tr
a

te
fr

a
u

d
 

b
e

ca
u

se
 o

f 
it

s 
a

b
il
it

y
 t

o
 m

a
n

ip
u

la
te

 a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 r
e

co
rd

s 
d

ir
e

ct
ly

 o
r 

in
d

ir
e

ct
ly

 a
n

d
 

p
re

p
a

re
 f

ra
u

d
u

le
n

t 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 o

v
e

rr
id

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 a

p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

. 
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 o

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
, 

w
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

se
 r

is
k
s 

m
a

y
 m

a
n

if
e

st
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
fr

a
u

d
 r

is
k
s 

a
s 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 b
e

lo
w

.

R
is

k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 i
n

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
co

g
n

it
io

n
 

–
in

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 c
a

p
it

a
li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

F
ra

u
d

 r
is

k
N

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 r

is
k
 

o
r 

fo
cu

s

U
n

d
e

r 
IS

A
 2

4
0

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 p

re
su

m
e

d
 r

is
k
 t

h
a

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 m

a
y

 b
e

 m
is

st
a

te
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

im
p

ro
p

e
r 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
co

g
n

it
io

n
. 

In
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

se
ct

o
r,

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
o

d
if

ie
d

 b
y

 P
ra

ct
ic

e
 N

o
te

 1
0

 i
ss

u
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 w
h

ic
h

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 r
is

k
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y
 o

cc
u

r 
b

y
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
ip

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 r
e

co
g

n
it

io
n

. 

O
u

r 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
h

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

sk
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
re

la
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

p
e

r 
ca

p
it

a
li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

.

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

sk
N

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 r

is
k
 o

r 
fo

cu
s

In
v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

(I
P

) 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
b

a
la

n
ce

s 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s.

 M
a

te
ri

a
l 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

ta
l 

in
p

u
ts

 a
n

d
 

e
st

im
a

ti
o

n
 t

e
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 I
P

 b
a

la
n

ce
s 

h
e

ld
 i
n

 
th

e
 b

a
la

n
ce

 s
h

e
e

t.

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
s 

h
e

ig
h

te
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

ta
il
 a

ss
e

ts
 d

u
e

 t
o

 m
a

rk
e

t 
d

if
fi

cu
lt

ie
s,

 
p

a
rt

ly
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

v
id

-1
9

 (
C

-1
9

),
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

re
d

u
ce

d
 c

o
n

su
m

e
r 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 i
n

te
rn

e
t 

b
a

se
d

 r
e

ta
il
e

rs
 w

it
h

 l
o

w
e

r 
co

st
 b

a
se

s.
 

E
rr

o
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

a
st

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
.

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s
In

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

sk
N

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 r

is
k
 

o
r 

fo
cu

s

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

, 
P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

L
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 B

u
il
d

in
g

s 
(L

&
B

) 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
b

a
la

n
ce

s 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s,

 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

re
ci

a
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
s.

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

ju
d

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ly
 e

st
im

a
ti

o
n

 
te

ch
n

iq
u

e
s 

to
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 b

a
la

n
ce

s 
re

co
rd

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
la

n
ce

 s
h

e
e

t.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 47



8

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2
 a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a

te
g

y

A
u
d
it

ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s

R
is

k
 /

 a
re

a
 o

f 
fo

c
u
s

R
is

k
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 f

ro
m

 P
Y

D
e
ta

il
s

P
e

n
si

o
n

 L
ia

b
il
it

y
 V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

In
h

e
re

n
t 

ri
sk

N
o

ch
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 r

is
k
 o

r 
fo

cu
s.

T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 I

A
S

1
9

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 
m

a
k
e

 e
x
te

n
si

v
e

 d
is

cl
o

su
re

s 
w

it
h

in
 i
ts

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 i

ts
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

ca
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 a
d

m
in

is
te

re
d

 b
y

W
e

st
 

S
u

ss
e

x
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 f
u

n
d

 a
ss

e
t 

is
 a

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
e

st
im

a
te

d
 b

a
la

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
is

 a
ss

e
t 

b
e

 d
is

cl
o

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

b
a

la
n

ce
 s

h
e

e
t.

 T
h

e
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 d

is
cl

o
se

d
 i
s 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

A
S

 1
9

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i

ss
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 
a

ct
u

a
ry

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
th

is
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e

st
im

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 j

u
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
s 

a
n

 a
ct

u
a

ry
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 
b

e
h

a
lf

. 
IS

A
s 

(U
K

 a
n

d
 I

re
la

n
d

) 
5

0
0

 a
n

d
 5

4
0

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 u
s 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

e
x
p

e
rt

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

u
n

d
e

rl
y

in
g

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 

e
st

im
a

te
s.

T
h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 ‘

d
a
s
h
b
o
a
rd

’ 
s
u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it

in
g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 
It

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e

w
it

h
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
it

ia
l 

ri
s
k
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

p
c
o
m

in
g
 a

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 a

n
y

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 r

is
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r.

  

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 r

is
k
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

.

T
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 i
te

m
s 

a
p

p
e

a
re

d
 i

n
 o

u
r 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
, 

a
n

d
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 a
s 

ri
sk

s 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

 a
u

d
it

:

•
R

is
k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 i
n

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
co

g
n

it
io

n
–

sa
le

s,
 f

e
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s 

in
co

m
e

 g
ra

n
t 

 -
w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

e
ct

 t
h

is
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fo

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2

•
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

C
o

v
id

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ra

n
ts

 -
T

h
is

 w
a

s 
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
n

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

sk
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

r 
y

e
a

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
v
id

-1
9

 r
e

la
te

d
 g

ra
n

ts
. 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 o

u
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
te

st
in

g
 i

n
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
, 

w
h

e
re

 w
e

 w
e

re
 s

a
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 o

f 
C

o
v
id

-1
9

 r
e

la
te

d
 g

ra
n

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

, 
w

e
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
. 

 

•
G

o
in

g
 C

o
n

ce
rn

 D
is

cl
o

su
re

s:
 C

o
m

p
li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 I

S
A

 5
7

0
 –

w
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

is
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
e

a
rs

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
u

n
ce

rt
a

in
ty

, 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
ri

sk
 t

o
 f

la
g

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 48



9

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
M

o
n

e
y

0
2

0
1

V F M

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 49



1
0

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

C
o
u

n
c
il

re
s
p
o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 f

o
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n

e
y

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 s
y

st
e

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
th

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 p
o

li
ci

e
s,

 a
im

s 
a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
w

h
il
e

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 
se

cu
ri

n
g

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

fu
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

t 
it

s 
d

is
p

o
sa

l.

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 w
it

h
 i
ts

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

co
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 i
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 h
a

s 
o

p
e

ra
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 I

n
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ta
il
o

rs
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

to
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s,
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 a
n

y
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 i

ss
u

e
d

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
a

t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 i

ts
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
ir

 u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s.

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r

S
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f
o

r

m
o

n
e

y
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty

Im
p
ro

v
in

g

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
,

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 &

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 

A
u

d
it

o
r 

re
s
p
o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 2

0
2

0
 C

o
d

e
 w

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 ‘
p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

’ 
to

 
se

cu
re

 e
co

n
o

m
y

, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

n
 i

ts
 u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
e

s.
 T

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
to

 d
e

si
g

n
 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

m
 w

it
h

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

a
g

a
in

st
 s

p
e

ci
fi

e
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 (
se

e
 b

e
lo

w
) 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 s

e
cu

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 u

se
 o

f 
it

s 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
e

ri
o

d
.

T
h

e
 s

p
e

ci
fi

e
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
re

:

•
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

su
st

a
in

a
b

il
it

y
H

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
p

la
n

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
it

s 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
y

 c
a

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

it
s 

se
rv

ic
e

s;

•
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

H
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

e
n

su
re

s 
th

a
t 

it
 m

a
k
e

s 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y

 m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
it

s 
ri

sk
s;

 a
n

d

•
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

:
H

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
u

se
s 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

it
s 

co
st

s 
a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y

 i
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 
d

e
li
v

e
rs

 i
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 50



1
1

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 r
is

k
s

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 V

F
M

 r
is

k
s

T
h

e
 N

A
O

’s
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 n

o
te

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

 u
s 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 r

is
k
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 g

a
th

e
rs

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s 

to
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t

o
u

r 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s 

to
 d

ra
ft

 a
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 t
h

re
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

e
s 

in
 

th
o

se
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s.

In
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r:

•
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’
s 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t

•
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 i
n

 p
la

ce
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
;

•
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
;

•
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
in

sp
e

ct
o

ra
te

s 
(s

u
ch

 a
s 

O
fs

te
d

 a
n

d
 C

Q
C

) 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

b
o

d
ie

s;
 a

n
d

•
A

n
y

 o
th

e
r 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 s
o

u
rc

e
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 a
s 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 t
o

 f
a

ci
li
ta

te
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

o
u

r 
st

a
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ti
e

s.

W
e

 t
h

e
n

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 t
o

 s
u

g
g

e
st

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

e
s 

in
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 N

A
O

’s
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 i

s 
cl

e
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

w
h

a
t 

co
n

st
it

u
te

s 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k
n

e
ss

 in
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

s 
a

 
m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 H

o
w

e
v

e
r,

 t
h

e
 N

A
O

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
a

 w
e

a
k
n

e
ss

 m
a

y
 b

e
 s

a
id

 t
o

 b
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

if
 i
t:

 

•
E

x
p

o
se

s 
–

o
r 

co
u

ld
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 e
x
p

o
se

 –
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
lo

ss
 o

r 
ri

sk
; 

•
L

e
a

d
s 

to
 –

o
r 

co
u

ld
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 –
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
li
ty

 o
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 o

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’
s 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
; 

•
L

e
a

d
s 

to
 –

o
r 

co
u

ld
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 –
u

n
la

w
fu

l 
a

ct
io

n
s;

 o
r 

•
Id

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

a
 f

a
il
u

re
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
ct

io
n

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 a

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k
n

e
ss

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
fa

il
u

re
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

a
ch

ie
v
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n
 

a
ct

io
n

/i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s.

 

W
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 b
y

 a
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f:
 

•
T

h
e

 m
a

g
n

it
u

d
e

 o
f 

th
e

 i
ss

u
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l;

 

•
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

co
n

se
q

u
e

n
ce

s 
in

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

so
n

 t
o

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

co
m

e
 o

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

, 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

se
rv

e
s 

(w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
li
ca

b
le

),
o

r
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 o

r 
ca

sh
fl

o
w

 
fo

re
ca

st
s;

 

•
T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

; 

•
W

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 i
ss

u
e

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’
s 

o
w

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
co

rr
e

ct
iv

e
 a

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

r
p

la
n

n
e

d
; 

 

•
W

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y

 l
e

g
a

l 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 j
u

d
ic

ia
l 

re
v
ie

w
;

•
W

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

n
y

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 b

y
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
to

r 
o

r 
S

e
cr

e
ta

ry
 o

f 
S

ta
te

; 

•
W

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
h

e
n

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

, 
v
is

ib
il
it

y
 o

r 
se

n
si

ti
v

it
y

 o
f 

th
e

 i
ss

u
e

; 
 

•
T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 d

e
li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 l
o

ca
l 
ta

x
p

a
y

e
rs

; 
a

n
d

 

•
T

h
e

 l
e

n
g

th
 o

f 
ti

m
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

h
a

d
 t

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e

. 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 51



1
2

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 r
is

k
s

R
e
s
p
o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d
 r

is
k
s

W
h

e
re

 o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 h
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

, 
th

e
 N

A
O

’s
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

u
s 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

w
h

a
t 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 i
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

 in
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

s 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
ch

a
ll
e

n
g

e
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t’
s 

a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s.
 W

e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

n
 V

F
M

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
e

re
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

m
a

d
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

cu
ri

n
g

 e
co

n
o

m
y

, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 i
n

 i
ts

 u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
e

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

is
 b

y
 e

x
ce

p
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

W
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 o

u
r 

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

. 
T

h
e

 2
0

2
0

 C
o

d
e

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
le

a
r,

 r
e

a
d

il
y

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
t 

a
n

y
 i
ss

u
e

s 
w

e
 w

is
h

 t
o

 d
ra

w
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’
s 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

r 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 d
e

ta
il
s 

o
f 

a
n

y
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
 o

f 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
is

su
e

d
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

v
ie

w
 a

s 
to

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 s
a

ti
s
fa

ct
o

ri
ly

.

W
h

e
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

 o
n

 V
F

M
 r

e
la

te
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

a
k
n

e
ss

, 
a

n
d

 a
n

 
a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
t 

th
a

t 
ti

m
e

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

w
a

it
 u

n
ti

l 
w

e
 i
ss

u
e

 o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 R

e
su

lt
s 

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
.

S
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
o
u

r 
w

o
rk

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
y

e
t 

st
a

rt
e

d
 o

u
r 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
fo

r 
2

0
2

1
/2

2
. 

A
 f

u
ll
 u

p
d

a
te

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 w
o

rk
 w

il
l
b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 o
u

r 
d

e
ta

il
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 

p
la

n
. 

 B
a

se
d

 o
n

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

y
e

a
r,

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ir
cu

m
st

a
n

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
y

 i
ss

u
e

s 
th

a
t 

in
d

ic
a

te
 a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
sk

.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 52



1
3

Fe
e

s
0

3
0

1

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 53



1
4

F
e
e
sF

e
e

s

T
h

e
 d

u
ty

 t
o

 p
re

sc
ri

b
e

 f
e

e
s 

is
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o

 P
u

b
li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
A

u
d

it
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 L
td

 (
P

S
A

A
) 

b
y

 t
h

e
 S

e
cr

e
ta

ry
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

L
e

v
e

ll
in

g
 U

p
, 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

T
h

is
 i
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
s 

th
e

 f
e

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 a
u

d
it

o
rs

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il
it

y
 A

ct
 2

0
1

4
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

 P
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 p
u

b
li
sh

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 O
ff

ic
e

, 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 o

n
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 b
y

 C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
p

p
li
ca

b
le

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

o
rs

’ 
w

o
rk

.

A
ll
 f

e
e
s 

e
x
c
lu

d
e

 V
A

T

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
o

u
r 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
e

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 f
e

e
s 

fo
r 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

co
m

p
a

ra
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
 p

la
n

.

W
e

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
2

0
2

0
2

1
 f

e
e

 a
s 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

 i
s 

n
o

t 
co

m
p

le
te

, 
d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

ct
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

..
  

(1
)

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
e

e
t 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
li
a

n
ce

 a
u

d
it

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 
n

o
t 

p
re

se
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
t 

th
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

m
o

st
 r

e
ce

n
t 

b
id

 t
o

 
P

S
A

A
, 

w
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

cu
rr

e
n

t 
co

st
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 c
a

rr
y

 o
u

t 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 s
h

o
u

ld
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

. 
 M

o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
se

t 
o

u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 l
e

tt
e

r.
 T

h
e

 
v
a

lu
e

 h
a

s 
in

cr
e

a
se

d
 b

y
 2

5
%

 s
in

ce
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

  
2

0
2

0
/2

1
 a

u
d

it
 a

s 
th

e
 P

S
A

A
 f

e
e

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
h

a
v

e
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 b

y
 

2
5

%
.

(2
)

A
n

y
 S

F
V

 f
o

r 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

to
 2

0
2

1
/2

2
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 w

it
h

 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
s 

th
e

y
 a

ri
se

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il
e

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
e

cu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
.

P
la

n
n

e
d

 
fe

e
 

2
0

2
1

/2
2

P
la

n
n

e
d

 f
e

e
 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

£
£

P
S

A
A

 S
ca

le
 F

e
e

3
8

,9
1

7
3

8
,9

1
7

T
o

ta
l 
a

g
re

e
d

 f
e

e
s:

 
3

8
,9

1
7

3
8

,9
1

7

S
ca

le
 f

e
e

 r
e

b
a

si
n

g
 (

N
o

te
 1

) 
3

1
,6

4
2

2
5

,3
1

4

S
ca

le
 F

e
e

 V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 (

N
o

te
 2

)
T

B
C

T
B

C

T
o

ta
l 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

s
7

0
,5

5
9

6
4

,2
3

1

T
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 f
e

e
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 i

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s:

►
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 o
f 

d
e

li
v

e
ra

b
le

s;

►
O

u
r 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 b
e

in
g

 u
n

q
u

a
li
fi

e
d

;

►
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
; 

a
n

d

►
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
a

s 
a

n
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

If
 a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
p

ro
v

e
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
fo

u
n

d
e

d
, 

w
e

 w
il
l 
se

e
k
 a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
a

g
re

e
d

 f
e

e
. 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
ce

.

F
e

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

co
rr

e
sp

o
n

d
e

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c 

a
n

d
 f

o
rm

a
l 

o
b

je
ct

io
n

s 
w

il
l 
b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ca

le
 f

e
e

.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 54



1
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
0

4

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 55



1
6

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
L

e
v

e
ll
in

g
 U

p
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
-

M
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 d

e
la

y
s

T
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

L
e

v
e

ll
in

g
 U

p
, 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

p
a

p
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
-

M
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 l
o

ca
l 
a

u
d

it
 d

e
la

y
s:

1
.

F
R

C
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
sh

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 K
e

y
 A

u
d

it
 P

a
rt

n
e

r 
(K

A
P

) 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
 b

y
 s

p
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
2

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 r
o

u
te

s 
fo

r 
a

n
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
d

 R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
to

 b
e

co
m

e
 a

 K
A

P
;

2
.

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 C
IP

F
A

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
fo

r 
a

 n
e

w
 l
o

ca
l 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
in

in
g

 d
ip

lo
m

a
 i

n
 l
o

ca
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

r,
 a

n
d

 a
 n

e
w

 t
e

ch
n

ic
a

l 
a

d
v
is

o
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
co

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 f

ir
m

s,
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
n

e
w

 e
n

tr
a

n
ts

;
3

.
D

L
U

H
C

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fu

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

£
4

5
 m

il
li
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

n
e

x
t 

S
p

e
n

d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

ca
l 
b

o
d

ie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

st
re

n
g

th
e

n
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

n
e

w
 b

u
rd

e
n

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
R

e
d

m
o

n
d

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
;

4
.

C
IP

F
A

 t
o

 p
u

b
li
sh

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

e
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 o
n

 a
u

d
it

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

b
y

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

2
2

. 
T

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 w
il
l 
e

m
p

h
a

si
se

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 t
h

a
t 

a
u

d
it

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
, 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 b

ro
a

d
e

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
F

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

, 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 
g

u
id

a
n

ce
, 

co
m

m
it

te
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
st

a
tu

to
ry

;
5

.
D

L
U

H
C

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

ss
o

ci
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
ct

o
r 

g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a

u
d

it
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 c
h

a
ir

s;
6

.
N

A
O

 r
o

ll
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
o

f 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 2
0

/2
1

 A
G

N
 0

3
 a

n
d

 0
7

 t
o

 a
ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

a
lt

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 V
fM

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 e
n

a
b

le
 m

o
re

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 f
u

ll
y

 
d

e
li
v

e
ri

n
g

 o
p

in
io

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

;
7

.
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 i

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 2

2
/2

3
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 C

o
d

e
 a

n
d

 
co

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 I
F

R
S

 a
n

d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
H

M
T

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 t
h

e
m

a
ti

c 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
n

o
n

-i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

to
 i
n

fo
rm

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 C
o

d
e

 f
ro

m
 2

2
/2

3
 o

n
w

a
rd

s;
8

.
T

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

a
sk

e
d

 C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 m

e
ri

ts
 o

f 
a

 t
im

e
-l

im
it

e
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 C

o
d

e
 f

o
r 

2
1

/2
2

;
9

.
D

e
la

y
in

g
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 a
u

d
it

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

;
1

0
.

P
S

A
A

 t
o

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

g
y

 f
o

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

ro
u

n
d

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
a

u
d

it
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s 

fr
o

m
 2

0
2

3
/2

4
;

1
1

.
E

x
te

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 d

e
a

d
li
n

e
 f

o
r 

p
u

b
li
sh

in
g

 a
u

d
it

e
d

 l
o

ca
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 t

o
 3

0
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
2

 f
o

r 
2

1
/2

2
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

th
e

n
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
fo

r 
6

 y
e

a
rs

, 
b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 2
2

/2
3

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

.;
1

2
.

N
A

O
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 f
o

r 
a

 r
e

-l
a

y
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e

 2
0

2
0

 i
n

 p
a

rl
ia

m
e

n
t,

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

il
l 
a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

x
t

a
p

p
o

in
ti

n
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
; 

a
n

d
,

1
3

.
D

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

d
u

st
ry

-l
e

d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 l
e

a
d

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

ir
m

s,
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 p
ip

e
li
n

e
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 
a

u
d

it
s,

 a
n

d
 a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s.

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 56



ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2021/22 

 

Purpose of Report 

1. This report brings forward the authority’s Annual Governance Statement (AGS) for 
consideration and approval. 

Recommendation 

2. The Committee is asked to consider and approve the AGS for inclusion in the 
Statement of Accounts 2021/22. 

Background 
 
3. The Annual Governance Statement is a statutory document which explains the processes 

and procedures in place to enable the council to carry out its functions effectively. 

4. The AGS forms part of the governance framework of the authority and whilst Members have 
approved it as part of the Statement of Accounts (and will continue to do so) the Cipfa 
guidance is that it is also considered as a separate item. 

5. The document, in addition to stating that the organisation acknowledges its responsibility for 
ensuring governance is effective, should;  

• focus on outcomes and value for money  

• evaluate against the local code of governance (i.e. the Constitution) and principles  

• be in an open and readable style  

• include an opinion on whether arrangements are fit for purpose  

• include identification of significant governance issues and an action plan to address them  

• explain action taken in the year to address the significant governance issues identified in 
the previous year’s statement  

• be signed by the chief executive and leading member in a council. 
 

6 The AGS is attached at Appendix A.  Members are invited to consider the document and 
approve it for 2021/22. 

 
. 
Policy Context 

7. This report fulfils the Council’s obligations under the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015. 

Other Options Considered 

8. None. 

REPORT OF: Interim Head of Corporate Resources 
Contact Officer: Stephen Fitzgerald, Interim Head of Corporate Resources 

Email: steven.fitzgerald@midsussex.gov.uk   Tel: 01444 477244 
Wards Affected: All MSDC Wards 
Key Decision: No 
Report to: Audit Committee 
 26 July 2022 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 57

Agenda Item 8

mailto:steven.fitzgerald@midsussex.gov.uk


Financial Implications 

9. None. 

Risk Management Implications 

10. None. 

Equality and Customer Service Implications  

11. None. 

Other Material Implications 

12. None. 

Sustainability Implications  

13. None 

Background Papers 

None 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 58



  Appendix A 

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2021/22 
 
 
1. Scope of responsibility 
 
Mid Sussex District Council (“the Council”) is responsible for ensuring that its business is 
conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is 
safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and effectively.  
 
The Council also has a duty under the Local Government Act 1999 to make arrangements to 
secure continuous improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, having 
regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.  
 
In discharging this overall responsibility, the Council is responsible for putting in place proper 
arrangements for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective exercise of its 
functions, and including arrangements for the management of risk.  
 
 
2. The purpose of the governance framework  
 
The governance framework comprises the systems, processes, culture and values, by which 
the authority is directed and controlled and its activities through which it accounts to, 
engages with and leads the community.  It enables the authority to monitor the achievement 
of its strategic objectives of appropriate, cost-effective services.  
 
The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed to 
manage risk to a reasonable level.  It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, 
aims and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable, and not absolute, assurance 
of effectiveness.  The system of internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to 
identify and prioritise the risks, the achievement of the Council’s policies, aims and 
objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised, (and the impact should 
they be realised), and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically.  
 
The governance framework has been in place at the Council for the year ending 31 March 
2022 and up to the date of approval of the Statement of Accounts.  
 
 
3. The Council’s governance framework  
 
The Council’s Constitution, which is updated as required and was last fully considered in 
May 2020, sets out how the Council operates.  It states what matters are reserved for 
decision by the whole Council, the responsibilities of the Cabinet and the matters reserved 
for collective and individual decision. 
 
Decision-making powers not reserved for councillors are delegated to the Chief Executive 
and Heads of Service.  The Monitoring Officer ensures that all decisions made are legal and 
supports the Standards Committee in promoting high standards of conduct amongst 
Members and the wider Parish Council community in Mid Sussex. In January 2022 the 
Council adopted the Local Government Association Members Code of Conduct with that 
decision taking effect on 1st March 2022. Training is being organised for all members starting 
with the Standards Committee itself. 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 59



  Appendix A 

The Scrutiny Committees are dual role in that they offer advice to Cabinet and Council both 
collectively, and to Cabinet members individually, and will scrutinise decisions made by the 
Cabinet, individual Cabinet members and Executive decisions taken by officers and those 
published on the Members’ Information Service, and in the formulation of new policies.  Call-
ins can be made on these decisions although none has been enacted in the last year. 
 
The overall budget and policy framework of the Council is set by the Council and all 
decisions are made within this framework.  The Council’s overall policy is represented 
through the Corporate Plan, which is a combination of service and financial plans. 
 
The Corporate Plan is a key reference for the Medium-Term Financial Plan, which enables 
the Council to forecast forward and make best use of financial, human, technological and 
other resources available and to enable the continued provision of value for money services 
that meet the needs of residents, businesses and other stakeholders.  At the broadest level, 
the Council also works with a number of key strategic partners through the local strategic 
partnership group of organisations. 
 
From the Corporate Plan, service plans and business plans are developed, and individual 
officer work plans are agreed, with performance targets agreed at every level.  More detailed 
budgets are aligned to corresponding plans following a robust budget challenge process, 
which challenges managers to demonstrate efficiency and value for money.  Performance is 
monitored and managed at every level on a regular basis. 
 
The Council also monitors its performance through feedback from its residents and service 
users.  An analysis of complaints raised under the Council’s Corporate Complaints Policy is 
regularly reported and considered by the Scrutiny Committee for Community, Customer 
Services and Service Delivery ; the last instance being in February 2022.  The Council also 
has a Whistleblowing Policy, which encourages staff to report any instances of suspected 
unlawful conduct, financial malpractice, or actions that are dangerous to the public or 
environment. 
 
The Council’s financial management arrangements conform to the standards of the 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) and have regard to the 
‘Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government’.  The Head of 
Corporate Resources has statutory responsibility for the proper management of the 
Council’s finances and is a key member of the Management Team.  The four Heads of 
Service with the Chief Executive sit as a Management Team and may further devolve 
decision making to Business Unit Leaders through written schemes of management.  The 
Head of Corporate Resources will also provide detailed finance protocols, procedures and 
guidance and training for managers, staff and Members. 
 
The Council’s Risk Management Strategy ensures proper management of the risks to the 
achievement of the Council’s priorities and helps decision-making.  In the Council’s day-to-
day operations, a framework of internal controls (e.g. authorisation, reconciliations, 
separation of duties, etc) control the risks of fraud or error, and this framework is reviewed 
by Internal Audit.  Partnership working is governed by agreements, protocols or memoranda 
of understanding relevant to the type of work or relationship involved.  The Council’s legal 
services and procurement teams ensure that all are fit for purpose and the Council’s 
interests are protected. 
 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 60



  Appendix A 

The Audit Committee is responsible for monitoring the effective development and operation 
of corporate governance in the Council.  It provides independent assurance of the adequacy 
of the Council's governance arrangements, including the associated control environment, the 
authority's financial (and non-financial) performance to the extent that it affects the 
authority's exposure to risk and weakens the control environment, oversight of the financial 
reporting process and scrutiny of the treasury management strategy and policies. 
 
It is planned as part of the action plan arising from the governance review to further align the 
Audit Committees’ general oversight with the guidance from Cipfa on the ‘Role of the Audit 
Committee in Local Government’ and allow it to review the management of Strategic Risks 
on an annual basis.  This is subject to an amendment to the constitution to follow in the year, 
which was not actioned last year. 
 
 
4. Review of effectiveness 
 
The Council has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the effectiveness 
of its governance framework including the system of internal control.  The review of 
effectiveness is informed by the work of the senior managers within the Council who have 
responsibility for the development and maintenance of the governance environment, the 
Internal Audit annual report, and by comments made by the external auditors and other 
review agencies and inspectorates.  The process that has been applied in maintaining and 
reviewing the effectiveness of the governance framework includes the following in the last 
year: 
 
 A review of governance across the authority during late winter and early spring 2021 

by a respected and expert independent third party, the report from which has been 
positively received and is being implemented in a structured and incremental way 
although this has yet to fulfil the promise which was expected; 

•   
 The Council’s internal management processes, such as performance monitoring and 

reporting; the staff performance appraisal framework; monitoring of policies, such as 
the corporate complaints and health and safety policies; and the corporate budget 
challenge process; 

 
•  The work of the corporate Joint Procurement Board partnered with Horsham DC, 

Crawley BC and Mole Valley DC which is working to update the procurement 
processes as the legislative framework changes following the departure of the UK from 
the EU; 

 
•  The Council’s internal audit coverage (purchased from Mazars via a Croydon LBC 

framework), which is planned using a risk based approach.  The outcome from the 
internal audit coverage helps form the Chief Internal Auditor’s opinion on the overall 
adequacy of the Council’s internal control framework, which is reported in their annual 
report. 

 
•  The Chief Internal Auditor’s annual report on anti-fraud and corruption activities, 

including the use of the National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise; 
 
•  The annual review of the effectiveness of the internal audit function; 
 
•  External audit review of the work of the internal audit service and comment on 

corporate governance and performance management in their Annual Audit Letter and 
other reports; 

 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 61



  Appendix A 

•  Workforce assessments and accreditation where appropriate and affordable; 
 
•  The External Auditor’s opinion on the Council’s financial statements; 
 
•  The work of the Audit Committee, which reviews the outcomes from the annual audit 

plan and the annual report of the audit function; 
 
•  The work of the Scrutiny Committees; 
 
•  The changes made to the Planning Committees in 2020 to reduce the number of 

meetings have bedded in well. 

 
Work of the Standards Committee to deal with Code of Conduct complaints and 
promoting the adoption of the Local Government Association Members Code of Conduct 
following the report of the Committee for Standards in Public Life from January 2019. 

 
5. Significant governance issues 
 
Once again, the Covid-19 pandemic has provided the context within which all business at 
the authority has been conducted during 2021/22.  Further national grant schemes have 
been introduced and the increase in demand for some services such as homelessness has 
not abated.  Remote working has become the norm and ‘new ways of working’ with 
increased dependence on digital solutions has been widely adopted both at Mid Sussex and 
across the sector.   
 
Members have continued with virtual meetings throughout the year where legally possible, 
which has enabled scrutiny and decision making to continue to a high standard, although as 
may be expected, there is now an appetite to return to the more established face to face 
ways of working. With new equipment installed in the refurbished Council Chamber all our 
meetings are now live streamed. 
 
In that context, which may have increased the possibility of risk of governance issues, there 
do not appear to be systemic governance issues on which to report.  There are however two 
specific areas where governance has been tested through the year, and which represent 
issues to be addressed for the future. 
 
Firstly, as with all local authorities, the departure of the United Kingdom from the European 
Union will have a particular impact on the procurement regime for local government.  
Previously the EU procurement regime had set rules that impacted on public procurement 
across all member states.  In the UK these arrangements are now being dismantled in areas 
such as “state aid”. Once the new domestic arrangements are fully established staff will 
need to have comprehensive training on the implications of the changes to the Councils 
approach to procurement. 
 
Secondly, as mentioned elsewhere, we must take seriously the growing threat of cybercrime 
given our increasing reliance on Cloud- based line of business systems; and a programme of 
training and risk assessment is to be undertaken in the coming year.   
 
These specific issues identified as part of the assurance processes detailed above have 
been addressed or are included in action plans for the relevant managers. 
 
 
 
  

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 62



  Appendix A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Cllr Jonathan Ash-Edwards   Kathryn Hall 
Leader of Council    Chief Executive 
July 2022     July 2022 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 63



This page is intentionally left blank



COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23 

Purpose of Report 

1. For the Audit Committee to note its Work Programme for 2022/23.  

Summary 

2. Members are asked to note the attached Work Programme.  The Work Programme 
will be reviewed as the final piece of business at each meeting, enabling additional 
business to be agreed as required.  

Recommendations  

3. The Committee are recommended to note the Committee’s Work Programme as set 
out at paragraph 5 of this report.  

Background 

4. It is usual for Committees to agree their Work Programme at the first meeting of a 
new Council year and review it at each subsequent meeting to allow for the scrutiny 
of emerging issues during the year.  

The Work Programme 

5. The Committee’s Work Programme for 2022/23 is set out below: 
 

Meeting Date Item  

20 September 2022 Internal Audit Monitoring Report 

15 November 2022 Review of Treasury Management Activity 
Auditors Annual Report 2020/21 
Grant Certification 
Internal Audit Monitoring Report 

13 December 2022 TBC 

21 February 2023 Financial Statements 2021/22 
External Audit Results Report 2021/22 
Treasury Management Strategy Statement 
Internal Audit Monitoring Report 
Annual Audit 
Grant Certification 

 
 
Policy Context 

6. The Work Programme should ideally reflect the key priorities of the Council, as 
defined in the Corporate Plan and Budget.  

REPORT OF: Tom Clark, Head of Regulatory Services 
Contact Officer: Ellen Fisher, Member Services Officer 

Email: ellen.fisher@midsussex.gov.uk Tel: 01444 477208 
Wards Affected: All 
Key Decision: No 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 65

Agenda Item 9

mailto:ellen.fisher@midsussex.gov.uk


Other Options Considered 

7. None. 

Financial Implications 

8. None. 

Risk Management Implications 

9. None. 

Equality and Customer Service Implications  

10. None. 

Other Material Implications 

11. None. 

Sustainability Implications  

12. None  

Background Papers 

13. None 

Audit Committee - 26 July 2022 66


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the Minutes of the previous meeting of the Audit Committee held on 01 March and 11 May 2022.
	Minutes , 11/05/2022 Audit Committee

	5 Internal Audit Annual Report 2021/22.
	Internal Audit Annual Report 2021-2022 Front Page
	MSDC - Internal Audit Annual Report 2021-22 - Power Point

	6 Review of Treasury Management Activity 2021/22.
	7 External Audit Plan 2021/22.
	MSDC Outline Audit Plan 21-22 final Annex 1

	8 Annual Governance Statement 2021/22.
	ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT MSDC 2021-22 (2) Final Appendix A

	9 Committee Work Programme 2022/23.

